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T sfarm gfve @ aifernfea 100.84 .
o T Sumer o s ) - 8.66 |
6 Taedr srerHf Ho— 4 |
& | Rerders e » 85.30 | (
7 s sred wioos £
E: fawmraraTe el = 76.00 ’J
8 | sudd wa wriwayl uv ' 73.89 22.15
9 | aioiu. S=E BT 164.79 287.13 |
10 | e (e wiad) 1775 4763.64
0 afe 16740.62 18261.01




A B aiffe Rn 2013414

(% @ ¥ )
Ay
.30 AISHT b1 AT aq a are], @y
2012—-13 2013—14
ala |
1 tﬁrﬁ arfar | afe 8294.56 5965.43
2| qofvra wr H @
3| a9 & SR e 9 sifad .
4 | goirma ®r @) wafa J e 3818.83
] 12113.39 5965.43
fafoaya
1| s oRwsafoar o afg 11727.59 3369 98
2 | gofrra wrd @ wefa d gfe - 850.62
3 | sriEhe oot 4 afi 385.80 1744.83
B Bl 12113.39 5965.43
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aiff® Rud 201314

@A

. Ads ydre & faawor (%0 @ ¥ )
facha ad facha ad
2012—13 201314
At e arieamt O Aes e
I W Mt @y (8,173.64) (1,316.16)
PEIRCINEK| (2.34) (6.04)
IR ‘ 2.599.60 2,598.75
afeReI 3R (2,599.60) (2,598.75)
gl ST
BN : &1t 9 iy (189.82) (261.40)
uirs : vl uReraferal o R w @fy /aee wrar /=5 R w e (1.23) 3.64
SR @ U & forg yrag
BB & T & Gl ARG BT uraer
gdre drH (8,367.03) (1,579.96)
sriar goft aRada g vt
YR § gfg /A 80.75 1.60
For 3R 31§ gfy /el (421.48) (2.274.32)
3 b @ A o A gfy /e (149.95) (201.79)
are], afdeal o gfy /&9 (724.05) 220.11
I erf¥ial aiiv wraurEl § gy /@ 1.86 2,630.95
gdareq 4 YRia Aae (9,579.90) (1,203.41)
AR ()
gdlel- Haehl sridant @ g Aabs (9,579.90) (1,203.41)
Fde waeh srieant @ des gare (@)
ol aRwpaRe ® @iie sk Meayandd F w0/ Arewzgensd) 4 gfy (11,980.05) (3.426.94)
ol uRerferar &) e 252.46 56.96
il ) fAd o) e/ aRemRy @ R  w =f 1.23 (3.64)
ufoRenus aRféra @ 1240 | 6.53
Hrseyangdl # gfy 3,818.82 (850.62)
BN e @ uifeq 17,101.25 17,337.21
TS A 3y 189.82 261.40
Fde e srfeant @ des gare (@) 9,395.93 13,380.90
fachra srfeam) @ Ve yae '
% sliaR gue 4 gfy /&
SMHIY 3R BRURE AT B
fa<ha srfemat A g dae(n)
T4 B AR Abs AR Abs wHG A e gfyy S HE (183.97) 261.97
al & uR #§ Ade iR Abg FHge - 3,326.33 3.142.36
ad & 3§ A AR Ahs GG 3,142.36 3,404.33
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17. YTRI®ROT § W GXBR DY ASTHINT T &1 S1ai~<aa+ - 2013—14

UIRIHROT 310 ) HRIGAT # MRA ARBR DI ST AIfd & Brai=ag- gg wmHl
S H BRI B B oy Bfeag 8| WG & Hemer Ud 831 driferll # §9g—a9d W
fR=Y BrRiwe 3R 3y Wafrd dride rfsrd fdhy T | urfdaver & Jearead ud a4
gEg Frated | 2= feaw / awire / ugarsT iford far | 9 Jfadr U aHl
w1aterdl # fafi= yeR @1 2= gfonfrard smnfsa &1 1€ |

& HATAT & ISTATT fIHET §TRT 410 310 10 Y10 b1 IR IISTHIYT braf-ag+ wfAfad (
I ) ST & G TR BRI H R TRBR @1 ASTATET A Bl wraifead &R &1
arferRer rfyed ¥t |iaT 71T B | W10 310 T10 W10 @ 3fee] 39 AT & eher € | TRIBRN, AS]
& fafi=1 e wraterdl § o R+ & drafadd | o arell wHwImel uR faarR—{awe
A B v srdarfie dow Fafia wu A i &1 78 | ISR Rl & BifADl Bl
rorTer 2 7 S1ftier ¥ 1fdd w1 B & foly uiefRd SR+ B WHI—HY WR A= ghR
&1 gfrfIaY, SREe iR 31 Fafera wfafafedt o o 10 Ho, AveT & Tarau #
IR B 7S | 39 SrfaRad, 10df 3k 12df @ wiemaii # I AF AW AT HSH
Hraterdl & BIfTH] & dedi Bl uid avf R ufomT QResr’ A wRfe fbar S e |

18. ®Iff® 3R yema+

eI f&Tid 31.03.2014 DI AT H 35 3MMABNI TG 65 TCTh TAT &I BRIl H 44
BT U 173 I HRIRG o | GIfdRor 3 TR Iaraddr uRere o R & R w®
qARIRET YT R TRBR & fAIaREA 2 |

S IGINIE R

HRART TSR STt UTferavor, HHarRal gRT 9+t Wi R AU U 3/ed weanT
IR ANTET & forg Pefsiar Al MR S Rl & |

HETRGT U¥IeTd 3R 37 IRGN] AR/ 31fiaxon gRT AU 1T F8aiT & forv Y iR aIdd
HIATE |
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YA
AR 3f=dq I
do< 93 g1 fe-ie
A qof v wifac SRR ae] ad (euv)
(®ug ) EES
1 2 3 4 5
gsh
9,437,244 ‘Fﬁ /7 11 (i) () 9,437,244
7,664,387,398| Tt sraart 4,/ ww 18 8,260,930,832
(1,383,232,813)| “&1 Hﬂ’fw'lq"'_ NG (1,640,352,209)
(7,566,865)| fazem ue = (7,838,520) 6,622,177,347
arfarg ud siferey
14,945,955| e aRfrd 14,995,367
(5,512,022)| ¥< ) (6,165,472) 8,829,895
e R
Feldl
g
dre], aIfiica ud
291,536,084 e, w1 313,546,878
17,663,069| =t 280,758,382
ar} @ i !
118,042,635| # wrr 97,864,398 692,169‘658_
6,719,700,685 arT 7,323,176,900
A 19 VI oir @& 3ifd=1 T )
. e /MbM
(3rorg dHR W) (udRk )
e ol afdrardl (9ard) waw (fa<)
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ORI
ST gTfereeor
31 914, 2014
Td ay qufRy e ERGE are], ad ( vuY )
(3uv ) yRwufrai e
6 7 8 9 10
ol ufrgrfRi I
5,498,255, 974 |widel il 5,835,253,912
1,388,744 835 |47 U & 1,646,517,681
4,109,511,139 |U& wif® 4,188,736,231
26,582,684 |u=t 4fA 26,582,684
(7,566,865) | =& 9&1 (7,838,520) 18,744,164
1,205,021,620 |dehaa & 4 gafa 1,290,083,699
- | Faw (e ux) z
- [ uferyfa 54,375,213
5,300,000 |¥ g% wward wfogfa 5,300,000
drel. yRuREi, o
wd afim [
39,034,434 |¥HSR, ®elgel vd SuEHRYT 38,874,160
_ |ema ) fafdy ser a “
ST, 0T U9
1,027,581,990 [ 1,255,014,199
314,235,683 |0< vd d@ 9 340,433,081 1,634,321.440
- e vd e @ 131,616,153
(AT )
6,719,700,685 At 7,323,176,900
%3-’} @] (?) B qur giftiew @& Rifa
(Srash et (@ifvany anf)
GYTEE Jeqy
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HRAR 31=< i
fei® 31 wrd, 2014 &)

NGECL ary CEUE] dre], a¥ ( wuy )
(%uy) Ee]
1 2 3 4 5
_urtEt g arges el
v
dere AT W) Uy
10,426,937 | arn v et 292 630,427
79,704,461 | = 73,790,829
286,829,029 | ety 316,251,450
35,103,205 | a=rfe 44,624 619
- | stares u daa wmfde
14,057 134 | & fore wemen 12,880,358
arfafa
36,007,003 | efde i 58,645,166
32,103,579 | s woe 37,008,794
26,072,050 | witmr wem B 30,417,097
65,378,404 | w3 sfrarem 68,080,517
- | S @ e -
683,000 | @e wam
= | A afEem ‘
12,599,543 | uewia 12,038,833
3= wErls
34940415 | va fafa wd 47,551 849 994,009,939
e
e
a0 sl we g
73,583,396 | sru werw onnd v 158,520,512
AT
23,858 416 | va wy Vi - 22,182,104
Frefie uwre
59,987 | d& wfem s i - ; 118,298
EE o
7,388,640 | and & met 2,215,387
qe R H BT
ECRIRE Y
AFATE ST g e
14,291,358 | et gpem - 11,908,443
259,959,807 | weu mrw - 259,875,183
9,016,000 | swerg . i
- | oRwefrat @ fae o - 363,694
- | = s A g e
16,478,687 | a0 wio o wi=nm wae) wimam - 28,712,739
- | mataf wEEE s 1,049,559
1,138,541,051 At 1,478,955,858
1
i
b ’
vaw """‘1’(’7’
(@1 AR %) (iR gva)
4 d@n aferer (anrd) e ()
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ad ay 3y 4re] a9 ( $uy )
( vuv ) 3y el
6 7 8 9 10
817,364 436 HIATR  IaE A 1,137,176,551
18,981,771 @ /A 26,140,436
EEIL R I -
. w3 gsfe o
5 HiE geh
fasv -
222,278 IR HN 362,553
2,288,216 afdfn yur 2611242
17,628,039 A= 24,989,603
17,502 600 farfarer wnfirr 27122619
% o efifra 677,671
Fay ufafte
& A
ol i
259,959,807 gy wfafee 250875183
123,490 & s el aftelE u e -
4 470,414 afafe aHmrE
R SgE B W &) }
a9 ud | Fwim
1,138,541,051 El 1,478,955,858
%JJJ. @’ (% Hd aar uitieeor & fifa
e
(st feaufl) (arfframr )
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gy -1
dre]_arficd MR yraenr aen fa-iie 31.03.2014
NGECL faazo qre], 9y
' (@) =g arfica
203,169 | (i) weaw eFErl & oy afie 594,216
135,897,378 | (i) wal & fory afig 142,843,488
63,304,957 | (iii) @iforem & wre argar
92,130,580 | (iv) == 170,109,174 313,546,878
(@) ura=n-i
1,086,039 | (i) @uar &q urder 13,789,783
1,099,633 | (ii) @@t 4w va dor siwraT ey (R 1,216,208
1,021,684 | (i) @ @ e e 1,029,792
14,400,455 | (iv) ter wd Suar siEreaE & (e grar 254,219,638
- | (v) FmE@ AR B e 10,502,961 :
55,258 | (vi) =g U &1 HraHr - 280,758,382
() = @ @rat d S
118,042,635 | frfaer wrfeii 97,864,398 97,864,398
427,241,788 atr 692,169,658
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(srsra AR i)
qe oar dftrerd (gard)
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(udiR uvsa)
wew (fa<)
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ot
A

ARAR 3=< e
2l Rl B Al gen

faavor 31.03.2013 &1 ad & glers aHTETSI 31.03.2014 &I
Hbel il et el sclid
Al
(3+4+5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
test | FUHRIT 4,490,899 - 4,490,899
. ATE 1,913,013 772,030 (372,670) 2,312,373
HIEY U IR 4,493 118 642,828 - 5,135,946
AT ST 3,176,880 1,578,786 - 4,755,666
faarel arfesamgs 1,128,526 9,056,519 10,185,045
ardrgaet a4 3,377,527 17,179,369 (1,499,345) 19,057,551
STergiierers ud -
ueiered® 182,751 S 182,751
g ud anEiads 1,172,673 10,350 1,183,023
SHReY 9 1,148,720 5,785,898 6,934,618
BGIEET 27,711 - 27,71
SRR Y 539,260 539,260
YRcTepTera guTd 943,882 51,319 995,201
Iyay 14,598,719 1,391,697 - 15,990,416
HEIN FYHY] 778,471 - 778,471
ECE 24 937 527 78,807,313 103,744,840
FFEN HITEdI 1,297,561 217,450 1,515,011
ATaTe ey 30,732,753 30,732,753
BT I 23,392 491 23,392,491
ar=l feme 4,612,400 4,612,400
atr (w) 94,939,991 143,498,450 (1,872,015) 236,566,426
Dl efiser 57,121,071 697,370 57,818,441
qre= 1,213,641 1,213,641
HATEN UF FUEHY 1,362,855 86,611 1,449,466
BT FIUEHTI] 543,174 . - 543,174
faraen s 67,889 - - 67,889
i 3UHT] 24,083,941 1,236,424 25,320,365
el YD 124,445 520 124,965
afer st 2,961,016 - 2,961,016
ST T HIEToT 206,125,218 = 206,125,218
e ud aprgeiadd 76,323 - 76,323
AW Sedd 450,413 - ' 450,413
araf 120,209,101 -] 120,209,101
wrafra 5,975 - 5,975
ST Frede vdd 484,790,878 7,599,029 492,389,907
s 2,340,622 231,360 2.571,982
ey HTeAnR 1,104,784 575,000 ' 1,679,784
3 HraErer ST 30,044 472 9,759,499 (444 ,948) 39,359,023
EIGIE SR E 658,854 - # 658,854
SrFNER 9 1,185,869 - 1,185,869
ey 2o 14,215,359 - 14,215,359
AT () 948,685,900 20,185,813 (444,948) 968,426,765

(@S HAR ) (@R urva)
ye olEr Afran (uamd) e (faw)
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ST HT grferawor Il
fai® 31 511d, 2014
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( Uy 3>l 7 )
Hea g A=Y / evarafRa 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
gRuaafaar Eal Ca
31.03.2013 bl ad 2q HT AT Bl AR e Al
(7+8+9) (6-10)

7 8 9 10 11
2,858,835 213,318 3,072,153 1,418,746
1,646,966 182,838 (606,962) 1,222,842 1,089,531
3,297,233 184,051 (241,324) 3,239,960 1,895,986
1,289,069 201,510 181,422 1,672,001 3,083,665

759,915 480,986 (1,363) 1,239,538 8,945,507
2,049,637 905,234 (711,427) 2,243 444 16,814,107
67,792 8,681 (1,397) 75,076 107,675
782,058 56,195 (6,789) 831,464 351,559
670,845 329,395 1" 1,000,251 5,934,367
23,259 1,960 (1,888) 23,331 4,380
539,260 = - 539,260 -
943,882 51,319 - 995,201 -
11,134,510 929,261 59,175 12,122,946 3,867,470
378,183 29,519 (22.373) 385,329 393,142
5,690,748 1,691,041 7,381,789 96,363,051
1.102,038 139,019 (199.,822) 1,041,235 473,776
5,510,384 500,944 6,011,328 24,721,425
- 1,111,143 1,111,143 22,281,348
- 219,089 219,089 4,393,311
38,744,614 7,235,503 (1,552,737) 44,427,380 192,139,046
19,485,387 2,746,377 22,231,764 35,586,677
1,154,735 - 1,154,735 58,906
523,768 74,492 598,260 851,206
218,664 21,092 239,756 303,418
15,088 3,226 - 18,314 49,575
11,905,092 897,561 E 12,802,653 12,517,712
124,445 520 124,965 -
2,398,063 92,930 2,490,993 470,023
67,673,536 6,882,929 74,556,465 131,568,753
30,433 3,471 33,904 42,419
268,880 12,719 281,599 168.814
21,141,561 4,014,984 25;156,545 95,052,556
3,170 331 3,501 2,474
109,364,789 29,650,073 139,014,862 353,375,045
1,845,288 151,283 1,996,571 5?@,411
1,052,313 112,323 1,164,636 515,148
8,954,676 1,987,661 (206,375) 10,735,962 28,623,061
55,603 31,297 - 86,900 571,954
91,526 56,329 - 147,855 1,038,014
1,350,460 675,230 2,025,690 12,189,669
247,657,477 47,414,828 (206,375) 294,865,930 673,560,835
%:)f 6) [% ad a1 yiftieor & Piftra

(srasf ) (aiftam anf)

SUTENE] dexe]
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ARG 3 2
ol aRewafRal &1 gyl g

faawu 31.03.2013 & ad & givE HHRITST / 31.03.2014 &1
Hebel SIS watfaar Hebel Al
el
(3+4+5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
gt EiE] 35,051,542 E 35,051,542
s aree 886,075 - 886,075
wATER e SR 508,394 - - 508,394
Tl SUHLY] 363,661 48,213 - 411,874
o arfdrssa 37.801 - 37,801
; 133,348 - . 133,348
v wed argEiererh 32,925 32,925
wrerellorerss = = =
i 41,699 - - 41,699
HHTET e 61,962 - 61,962
wd ST 21,414,006 752,274 1,803.731 23,970,011
O e s NP S e ol = e P 342,348,611 - - 342,348,611
TS - HTETR YT 137,428,270 & 137,428,270
arfar e 2,745,901 2,745,901
=T 84,062,200 - 84,062,200
AT ] 1,018,158 - 1,018,158
Hrefhe 2,672 2672
ey 3,552,607 195,500 (72,828) 3,675,279
YT e Yl 69,792 5,995 75,787
A AR (shra) 5,050,724 266,450 58,000 5375174
W e 649,995 649,995
TR Y] 1,052,901 - 65957 1,118,858
e = - - -
=i e 580,916,758 21,993,000 - 602,909,758
i3 Ar=Emera arar 9,277,200 9,277,200
Erafios w2 32,245,501 - = 32,245,501
ANep=1 aTan 15,895,321 - 15,895,321
a5l 46,326,824 - 46,326 824
TElL (1) 1,321,174,848 23,261,432 1,854,860 1,346,291,140
sparardy A AUehEoT 1,673,126 - 1,673,126
aQrest 590,523 - 590,523
e o L E e R AN i 919,772 - 919,772
eETTEr Ay 495,972 - - 495,972
faroTet s 46,979 - 48979
gl wE argEiies 39,580 - 39,580
W FoERel 16,747,903 570,815 - 17,318,718
wargfEa 680 680
qRTERTET Y 35,550 4,320 39,870
Sretar=t nfa =i 3,155,336 - 3,155,336
STHveY e 36,100 36,100
s (e 4,156,804 283,100 4,439,904
effTa—aig 507,333,127 34,130,120 - 541,463,247
it Sfrarers Su=hYvl 12,460 554 - - 12,460,554
art 133,745,241 - 133,745,241
GTeTAT — W 184,159,998 - - ‘184,159,098
i el 35,853 889 3,603,920 39,457 809
sterar=l fFreedas gfore 945 204,595 7.531.988 - 952,736,583
=T 44 969,796 44 969,796
Gl [ B G B M 103,450 142,900 246,350
CER : - -
EELS (=1) 1,891,728,975 46,267,163 - 1,937,996,138
i /Mv/a/fv‘ﬂ?’

(srorar @Y 2ps)

(udix grvsz)
qe o aftrer (gu)

wear (fa<)
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St grferaror
fei®e 31 uid, 2014

( $UQ 3P ¥ )
Heu gy s/ exaralRa 31.03.2014 31.03 2014
afRerruferay Eai ®l
31.03.2013 bl ad 2q BT HHATSTA Bl HoAEH s scll®
(7+8+9) (6-10)
7 8 9 10 11
m - 35,051,642
. 841,769 - - 841,769 44 306
445,404 2,834 s 448,238 60,156
265,302 7.062 - 272,364 139,510
31,663 327 31,990 5.811
73,413 4,132 2 77.545 55,803
31,279 = 31,279 1,646
11,718 1,494 - 13,212 28,487
60,649 . . 60,649 1,313
14,094,332 567,317 1,418,145 16,079,794 7.890,217
231,273,449 13,933,615 = 245,207,064 97,141,547
37,003,255 4,589,953 41,593,208 95,835,062
2,169,125 111,382 2,280,507 465,394
29,082,089 2,788,934 31,871,023 52,191,177
1,018,158 S 1,018,158 -
2,538 2.538 134
3,124,234 81,529 (69,186) 3,136,577 538,702
69,792 5,995 75,787 -
4,699,819 63,430 55,100 4,818,349 556,825
237,931 21,905 259,836 390,159
900,837 15,852 31,134 947,823 171,035
98,301,439 28,638,214 ~ 126,939,653 475,970,105
2,203,335 440,667 2,644,002 6,633,198
4,407,493 1,531,662 z 5,939,155 26,306,346
2,265,081 755,028 3,020,109 12,875,212
13,790,305 1,547,317 15,337,622 30,989,202
446,404,409 55,108,649 1,435,193 502,948,251 843,342,889
1,073,984 39,703 1,113,687 559 439
560,997 = 560,997 29,526
493,614 38,044 531,658 388,114
158,278 22,023 - 180,301 315,671
22,435 1,429 23,864 23,115
17,783 1,289 19,072 20,508
7.362,457 806,582 - 8,169,039 9,149,679
646 = 646 34
35,550 4,320 39,870 =
1,907,317 207,346 2,114,663 1,040,673
25,725 1,715 . 27.440 8,660
3,599,049 175,768 3,774,817 665,087
111,632,369 25,719,508 . 137,351,877 404,111,370
4,489,685 591,876 = 5,081,561 7,378,993
33,354,586 4,467,092 37,821,678 95,923,563
51,724,509 6,150,943 - 57,875,452 126,284,546
- - 39,457,809
244,799,389 66,691,560 311,490,949 641,245,634
12,015,928 1,501,991 13,617,919 31,451,877
20,925 11,702 32,627 213,723
473,295,226 106,432,891 = 579,728,117 1,358,268,021
Gd ar grfersver & i
(srash yysff) (atfovara ani)
guredsE egs
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IRA 3r=dq 3y

IR aRERElT S s g

farawur 31.03.2013 &I ad & gt HHTATSA / 31.03.2014 @1
el sire wetfoat Hebel sl
wAld

(3+4+5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
HIATAYY | A1 54,467 54,467
b arE 152,658 152,658
theibery wd auehy 182,158 - - 182,158
TatEr AT 52,290 13,800 66,090
farsrett s 3,227 3,227
o wd ar e 5,899 10,000 15,899
e ARy 2,210,143 321,350 2,531,493
T 561,255 561,255
Higfha 701 701
QAT g 22,014 3,791 25,805
e Ay 157.026 157,026
af# 36,734 36,734
R 211,197 26,000 237,197
Srafniirs 2w 18,320,308 - - 18,320,308
effser— 2,706,463 - = 2,706,463
- 20,000 20,000
alar (=) 24,676,540 394 941 - 25,071,481
R arE 383,614 - 383,614
L s e B = 3e B T 680,014 14,370 694,384
FHTATAL TR 211,981 - 311,981
el e argEiiase 49,925 6,960 56,885
AT T 67,595 = 67,595
HY Eugare 9,267,030 866,049 - 10,133,079
HHTE FYhLU 734,727 o 734,727
TR EY 354,969 - 354 969
R 3,709,117 7,770 3,716,887
i Etra 4,983,591 - 4,983,591
iy =reprd 1,120,418 - - 1,120,418
aff (=) 105,561,700 11,063,522 116,625,222
HifH =rEr e 210,147 427 - 210,147 427
YR er gIn 19,847 - 19,847
A 3,968,162 3,900,000 7,868,162
efilfre 271,082,016 55,472,956 326,554,972
s 185,515,771 644,646 (3,239,417) 182,921,000
o= et 29,928,342 3,210,711 (58.317) 33,080,736
efferaeet! # Hes ue aee dren 2,188,615 - 2,188,615
gt
e fere 6,370,925 - 6,370,925
s aiforr &9 68,945,177 68,945,177
e R A i ol . 1,196,370 - | o 1,196,370
R =) 906,587,333 75,186,984 (3,297,734) 978,476,583
Scllaldlsg | oy 300,984 72,828 (58,000) 315,812
oeTEre e SRy 154,341 - 154,341
R U] 63,554 63,554
e qgd angeiieen 12,155 12,155
qEARTA TS 26,425 4,425 30,850
fawren arfdmsiaa 24 950 24 950
afa 2,405,763 2,405,763
=fime 5,882,942 - 5,882,942
Wd @) 4,072,378 = (1,787,931) 2,284 447
a1 () 12,943,492 77,253 (1,845,931) 11,174,814
1 |
Hi
by y
, } ) /M" -~

(rora gER )
e or afEerd (uard)
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Stor|Tf gTiSraRor

feqie 31 wrd, 2014

( BuT 3i®l 7 )
e grH faw) / searaixa 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
qf¥erraferay £ E9]
31.03 2013 I ad 2 T WHTATSA Bl YIETH 2 ol b
(7T+8+9) {6-10)
7 8 9 10 "

52,612 = 52,612 1,855
151,776 | 151,776 882
137.630 8,653 . 146,283 35,875
42,478 3,139 45,617 20,473
2,045 153 2,198 1,029
5,899 475 6,374 9,525
1,463,643 120,246 1,583,889 947,604
554,410 5 554,410 6,845
666 16 . 682 19
22,014 3,791 = 25,805 1
157,026 - 157,026 =

- 36,734

211,197 4,215 215,412 21,785
3,397,381 870,215 - 4,267,596 14,052,712
157,506 128,557 - 286,063 2,420,400

5 950 950 19,050
6,356,283 1,140,410 E 7,496,693 17,574,788
360,293 - 360,293 23,321
471,026 29,554 500,580 193,804
158,758 10,874 169,632 142,349
20,447 2,553 23,000 33,885
40,847 3,211 44,058 23,537
4,714,792 431,920 - 5,146,712 4,986,367
325,791 34,900 360,691 374,036
116,957 16,861 133,818 221,151
3,402,832 77,985 3,480,817 236,070
2,451,775 166,452 2,618,227 2,365,364
633,712 79,214 712,926 407,492

- = " 116,625,222

5 = 4 210,147,427

19,847 . 19,847 z
690,566 64,681 755,247 7,112,915
63,418,100 15,511,361 78,929,461 247,625,511
31,520,840 12,820,343 (226,759) 44,114,424 138,806,576
10,492,813 1,571,389 (32.653) 12,031,549 21,049,187
712,589 103,959 816,548 1,372,067
2,702,548 450,424 3,152,972 3,217,953
28,038,260 4,874,421 32,912,681 36,032,496
1.196.370 B 1,196.370 =
151,489,163 36,250,102 (259.412) 187,479,853 790,996,730
237,992 80,798 (55,100) 263,690 52,122
119,251 9,769 < 129,020 25,321
36,088 2,765 38,853 24,701
6,208 578 6,786 ' 5/369
26,425 4,425 30,850 =
14,220 1,185 15,405 9,545

2 . 2,405,763

279,440 279,440 558,880 5,324,062
2,365,144 110,821 (1,416,845) 1,059,120 1,225,327
3,084,768 489,781 (1,471,945) 2,102,604 9,072,210
& aen giftraer & ffira

v
(srarefY wst) (aifoem anf)
SUEAE reey
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e

ARG < E
) aRaRal &1 gyl aen

faavor 31.03.2013 ad & gl HH S 31.03.2014 &1
Hebel s detfaat HAFcl selld
sl

(3+4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6
Rl | wHtae g aoesy 129,719 - 129,719
i G 308,505 - 308,505

W FaT 53,297 - 53,297
e ud angEfiads 5875 5,875
GIES) 243,069 243,069
HHAY Fapao] 65,957 - (65,957) -
RS YET 1,225 - 1,225
el IR 2,484,913 (23,937) 2,460,976
fa 29,662,024 - 29,662,024
Al (o) 32,954,584 - (89,894) 32,864,690
ety WAlAY Ud U 3,544,642 1,438,019 - 4,982 661
S NeY 9e 657,371 - - 657,371
N 1,362,502 114,500 - 1,477,002
BRI FUeho 1,183,609 - 1,183,609
argsiasia 1,237,281 - - 1,237,281
Hele /T ea] 59,965,546 31,379,000 - 91,344 546
BIEATEE U Tds 606,957 . 606,957
FIILITA by 331,832 331,832
BTN Hid Y FUHEY] 5,231,866 5,278 5,237,144
s & |y upanad] dre 528,962 - 528,962
Wl Meerd vd udliaas 367,573 - - 367,573
RS ATHAT 887,301 522,961 1,410,262
ared wErEll ud aueseo) 444 583 - 444 583
Mo 31,731,375 - - 31,731,375
QIThTerd ETS 498,179 361,806 859,985
it da 3,108,400 - 3,108,400
fererer werm= 101,676 - 101,676
g ud arpeiices 1,895 - 1,895
'*Lm 152,450,100 - 152,450,100
AT (1) 264,241,650 33,821,564 - 298,063,214
Blellal | weiltee vd auepe 63,845 - 63,845
arverd HIEEl 15,364 - 15,364
HH 243,452 - 243,452
alar (1) 322,661 - - 322,661
el At 5,498,255,974 342,693,600 (5.695,662) 5,835,253,912
(Preataat s
FA O3 5)
wd ae 4,325,496,709 1,198,005,434 (25,246,169) 5,498,255,974

(udr uva)
e (faw)

(3rora B T[WI)
qe dEn Afred (gard)
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STt i yrferavor a1
fe-ied 31 wrd, 2014 L
( Buv 3wl 7 )
e g s/ exaralRka 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
afReEaferar £ Eaj
31.03.2013 BI ad 2q BT AT B HHE 2 scllb
81,219 8,21 - 89,430 40,289
wATEAD2: 37,516 o 214,708 93,797
26,076 2,532 28,608 24,689
2,790 279 3,069 2,806
230,919 = 230,919 12,150
31,135 - (31,135) £ :
1,225 = 1,225 =
761,786 111,896 (9,427) 864,255 1,596,721
- 29,662,024
1,312,342 160,434 (40,562) 1,432,214 31,432,476
2,145,690 315,403 - 2,461,093 2,521,568
281,025 31,225 - 312,250 345121
858,307 129,809 - 988,116 488,886
352,855 56,221 - 409,076 774,533
339,379 58,774 (6,499) 391,654 845,627
8,207,290 1,488,916 - 9,696,206 81,648,340
89,208 28,831 118,039 488,918
63,049 15,763 78,812 253,020
531,400 248,763 780,163 4,456,981
37,398 37,398 74,796 454,166
147,110 17,461 164,571 203,002
887,301 522,961 1,410,262 2
444,583 R 444 583 =
4,331,624 1,776,958 - 6,108,582 25,622,793
498,179 361,806 859,985 -
993,917 503,872 1,497,789 1,610,611
9,660 4,830 14,490 87,186
180 90 270 1,625
= 152,450,100
20,218,155 5,599,081 (6,499) 25,810,737 272,252,477
16,164 4,041 20,205 43,640
15,364 = 15,364 =
150,870 39,463 ..190,333 53,119
182,398 43,504 - 225,902 96,759
1,388,744,835 259,875,183 (2,102,337) 1,646,517,681 4,188,736,231
1,137,006,102 259,959,807 (8.221,074) 1,388,744,835 4,109,511,139
®d a1 grftreeer & ff
3 7
(srasi ) (aiforcra awf)
SYTEdET &
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are]_IRMAIRTT, v vd aifrw werr fReie 31

d ay faravoy EIGEL]
(®uv) (3 Byt #)
®) WS, byl vd wifHe aymu
( @ uv )
28,687,365 1) el wergs 28,242,240
456,505 2) T sfsw 697,645
3) AT U afger
259,778 4) S AP 239,987
9,360,397 5) 9l Hlo U0 Wik 9,649 279
270,389 6) 31 45,009 38,874,160
) [afaw S9ar
1) aftmifa
2) s
-yl
1) 6 W 9 afs
2) 6 HiE ¥ @n
— R
i) S, ST gd afiry
5,412,385 1) W & sy 5475335
98,339 2} Rt arfiry 83,720
947,708,145 3) W vd uemrel @ iy 1,114,126 420
13,842,260 4) T 41,336,075
55,381,930 5) sl 2 70,013,676
2410212 6) 9d wme a5 22,238,756
2,728,719 7) A 1,740,217 1,255,014,199
H) T@g vd da A
42,018 1) Quelel Fdg / Wy 58,290
161,667,844 | 2} spwfae w1 4 awe (58,134,281) -
3) IATH gy
152,525,621 4) Frerafer 398,508,072 340,433,081
1,380,852,107 i 1,634,321,440

i

(@rota ure )

qeu @l afererd (gard))

ookt

(U urvdy)
e (fae)
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ATYA-1V

31.03.2014 &l I« 98 & ¢ ydre-1 vd 3REv @d

wa ay faavor dref, ad
(vuv) (3im wual W)
I st wo 1
1. das1 Aty a9 ua A
80,636,602 @ A 215,629,787
2. wrl wd
58,637,651 (i) e 48,793,910
173,862,601 (i) Fador 168,834,588
15,332,239 (i) @efer 22 714,606
(iv) rEmer ud a9
8,670,849 A @ forg wwemwr 6,671,746
22,299,835 (v) effae gl 48,123,358
27,036,863 (vi) wterrl @ e 21,910,318
32,463,956 (vii) I srrer 35,609,156
(viii) =181 ufder @
3. s yaabie wd uq
4,657,085 fafaer wd 7,573,917 575,861,386
ey yeapef o 2
1. dae sty w9 va s
18,358,069 = T 46,747 612
2. @l wd
16,315,927 (i) e 7,228,620
19,770,966 (i) e 21,910,013
(i) HArarerE v e
5,386,285 Hifg & foe wam 6,208,612
8,217,380 (iv) effse 6,104,708
25,422,996 (v) sfem 49 595213
5,066,716 (vi) wTerarl @ o 13,657,529
25,277,098 (viiy i e 26,260,589
12,599,543 (viil)  HTErBTe 12,038,833
(ix) =11 ufdeor sl P
26,072,050 (x)  wfemor @ (Fe) 30,417,097 B
683,000 (xi) @ v .
3. aa wsmalhe e fafae
1,600,318 e 1,047,485 221,216,311
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A1V

31.03.2014 &) GHIE 94 & fAQ YaTe g4 IRevT wd

(vuv) (@i BuAl W)
s o do 3
1. daq st wd
11203266 | 9 I werw @rrd 30,145,093
2. @rd wd
1465207 | () e 1,638,364
87,543,432 | (iy mform 97,821,649
(iify we afde
7,637,350 | (iv) S S 6,210,772
5,489,788 | (v) e dhawm 4.417,100
(vi) Srerarl @l e 1,530,947 .
(vii) @@ e T S
(viii) ¢ T
3 ar-u geafie va fafag
695418 ad 867,478 142,631,403
ety YwErf HWo 4 Ud 5
1. @l wd
993,638 | (i W 16,129,935 16,129,935
(i) sk
@retrar gRaisn
| 1. das SR W ud s e )
229,000 ard 107,935
2 @il wd
2.291,048 | (i) adeor :
(i) gfsim
(iii) <fif=rer yfaarg
24,803,055 | (iv) = wxrmeberEl 35,958,158
3. g geafie vd fafas
3,184,539 ad 2,104,811 38,170,904
733,904,760 ar 994,009,939

(srorar HIR %)
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g aEr el (Hrd) gew (faa)

wd aur uiftiewer & R
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31.03.2014 &1 gHI<d 98 & forv dd+ 3R 9 Ud 3 ¥ dFld

T ay faavo RISEL]
da+ Al wd ud 3
Wih dArrd
57,628,209 | i) aa+ siv s 60,497 515
63,300 | i) aRy 42,500
2,941,809 | iii) fafcar wfrgfRf 3,959,072
242,045 | iv) 2fe woigd 167,675
126,457 | v) sifaRea wwa w=n 88,252
255,596 | vi) & 251,278
- | vii) @@ty 999 vd -
1,099,633 | o sfwreE 1,084,271
1,112,279 | viii) smrara fswran 588,266
39,604 | ix) g4t 80,059
837,388 | x) e @weurvy wed 843,349
1,327,440 | xi) foen gow 1,009,263
5,054,620 | «xii) terd vd Surar e 84,407,962
625,463 | xiii) 9 R dBTn 3,661,862
273,270 | xiv) =31 &ffai & fore wrfiow sigrgr 176,845
‘ 1,956,283 | xv) var i e 1,662,343
r 73,583,396 AT 158,520,512
@d aA1 grferaver & A
[ .
W Ldlndy \td O
(arora AR 1) (adik urvga) (srash qeasfl) (rfyar auf)
1 ehar sfererd (uard) wewr (fa<) Suree] aeae

N

57




31.03.2014 &) GHI<d 98 & AU A" vd 3+ ad

ara ad faavor dre], 9
- (@re vuy ) (@i® sual )
N 3,024,764 0) ORI ST AR 3,617,852
589,546 if) werd el 963,591
iii) o1& fesd, gevm v
1,290,026 R _ 1,328,325
1,621,593 iv) JEVT U o 1,660,519
v) dres =T ud
2,443,473 ST 2,321,973
vi) fagrs ud
117,152 wER 109,389
vii) dTE-
221,600 afergf 246,173
viii) g ard
7,644,786 arerd e 5,061,553
2,606,660 R 2,172,063
14?,303 ix) TETAN 9= g ufEFen 126,460
242 354 x) fafae 61,485
128,701 xi) SIS 155,214
xii) fdwretr ud
1,827,124 SR S 2,354,160
925,087 xiii) SiDerT Yob Td W 1,036,289
358,350 xiv) faurd R 180,705
263,623 v) W ud @rferen / aed 226.023
349,866 xvi) R W= 419,917
56.408 xvii) W@ @ d8@ W 140,413
23,858,416 At 22,182,104

&d a1 urterer & [

%J)J‘

(rasfi gasft)
SUTEAE]

|
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(roTa HHIR I%wI)
g ddl e (Y9i)

Ly

(udk yrv3a)
waw (fas)
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DAL L aififs Rare 2013-14

FggA-vI
dwren 3 wdfta fewPrar, g f9ie 31.03.2014

1. 12900.84 @G %0 ( T 99 12050.21 ARG 0 ) & WA WReb YoiTa & # fersaferlRad

PR & — !
(cre )
 urdt #1 A SIAD ifer
i Wﬁﬁ—rf (wmo) feto BT AlGIsi &1 71.97
2. o Mo =0 Slo—[aTETer uig H Seddel olgl Bl AT 4154.65
3. THER ddece ul. fo uig # Seddd oigl & T & forw »
. _ HATEDR TSl
i] | 4. 310 H0 TR0 SN0 —DHIA RIT—3 H SHFd iR HRITerl &l o8
e .

5. 310 flo S&Yo S0 — Uel BRI W &1 i 478.63
6. 740 $10 Glo S0—TaTErel P AT BT P 1301.00
7. Td0 $10 Ho F0—dIcTebIal a1 Al @1 vl 649.09
8. TAUH—eld uig # Ao Arsfe &1 fEior 1155.00
9. WMo WMo Sxjo o — Bleidbldl | SNIMR Sigl— | | BT fA#ATT 3466.56

10. 9 Yo Ao WA U8 BUN |, | 4 B ABIAT BT 0T
N 4.57
13799 QaiRag Rgerex @1 amyfif 19.63
12399 fAcg gexugo e 7 goifdgdpa ol 3.93
13.04.0%. Yeld uig H garcy &1 fdedd 224.00
147997 L), I BRI EER 39.70
15. AOY 3R, B, SRIART qal | SIRATSYH WA 1 {01 3334
16. HOY Urdd) P d ARIATSUY T, HReb] BT AT : 2.96
o/ 17. W0 o Seqo Slo—ger T % TRl s @ o 458
| 18. ¥l dlo Sweyo Slo—yeT =T H WA g B e 59.19
19. Hio Ul0 &0 Sl0—[@IBIE] | BraTAd 9o & [aior 257.89
20. %0 W0 S&gp Slo—@EIE! | Uig Ule, § s BT fAehra 412.66
& AT 12,900.84
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i

2. a9 2013—2014 & SR YIRIGOT 9 Jewer AR A< & Qolaifasd gewal w®

fF=ifaRaa i @d &1 —

daH oA foerar]  sasren Fafcan CIEIRCE At
daq / due  ufagff facer 39
SNHE]
| 5390720 441516 721159 82675 568745 745740 7950555
Td 99 (2012—13)
6565978 | 701336 | 763330 [ 122298 | 671857 | 3278955 | 12103754

at & SIRTT S7Ee, 770 310 10 U0 7 R MR e & dra argfad g srdy W exdEr

FRA B g AR ufafAfert & wmer 23—27 |, 2013 dd RATTTH &1 SRT BAT UL, 910 310 510
g10 = 1641 Y AT B o5 | A B & v 28—30 Ryder, 2013 dF aTHT BT 3R 15 3R 16
S[ellg, 2013 Bl A=dai Semrf uRaed g Iz iy srizner § afier 89 @ fou w+ien &1 @R

fopa |

3.

Hivsr # 90 auf & U ug & SMUR WR SrHu Ud fasry O srafery uRer & fmfor & forg
244.49 G 30 (Tl aY 244 49 TG B0) I Y {A 7T, 1994 F frufRd @) w1 | ufyayd 2.72
oI %. e @id § $Tel Ol V& & | SISl uae I (3 | 4rd, 1994 ¥ 2134 g ©.
ST Bl ofl 7T YA BT G e | 9 W H STefl 9 gail 2 |

(i)  omudR arfiet arfdraur @nEdud), 1S et 1 Fuikor a3f 1988—89 | 1997—98 (Ferfzor
ay 199091 Pl BISHR) & aR H 37T fvfa Selrs, 2006 # & fear @ Rorm wer war & &
UIRBROT Bl AT 1T SIRTH ARG B UGy BT & 2, AR SfRIpR & o | AT
JATQL T YHTAT G0 AR UAIBMEEY, AIveT + Aday, 2010 § 1 FAeiRor amesr o &2 2
fSrerd urfereeor 1 fafder wiftq @1 ama & w9 F AT 7T | | AgURIT WRIBRT | ShIER 89
HiTel Bl SIS, 8 fawell, WS @rdier), miSrmare ik vhiengd), srver § arfier gRR
fepar cife uiiangd), Airger & fafaer widl @ It &1 oma & w9 A 79 @ Sy B Wil
fesar ST |eb | g1 H, U8 HHeAT TS, HIvsT & Uy <ifdd & |

(i) EEEE AYHY IYgdd (TAIBSS), TS 7 7da), 2010 & A¢ fgiRor ey oy off
31fQUE TR 11.80 BRIS . B AT B & | 9P dre, USRI 7 AR §H Al Bl
TS, 18 feeef, W) (@rdier), miSmarare sk veliandd), diuer 3 ardier @ik Braex arfla
SRR foar arfs Tfiendd), Fiuer & ameer of Wikt fovar i 9 |

gURIT TSI, F1gST A Uaps 3 Sl foba fas smgdiud) & Maer ol s % wad gu
gRT 271 (1) (1) & T8 T RR § HeAiehT DA 1 AILADHAT T2 8 | TERID MG ST
ST QM B fAeg WRBRT 7 4T 154 & dBd AT, ¢ Reehl & o Aidy & auR
qHe B FHIET B @ forg UiienEd, Hivet & U Us arrded fRur € | a8 HiHelr adar §
BT DR AYdd, TSI & T ifdd & |

(ili) ¥ 198889 W iRl g2i 199798 TP & forg ML, ¢ faeeh & ey & favg
JMAHR AT ¥ S =TT sorerare | aidie fl R &Y & |
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10.

1.

12.

AR DHTel DI AIST R 3R 11 ST & forg 4fA &1 T & ©9 H 5137.31 ARG B0 (T a9
4676.61 T B0) B XbH BT JFAH YT BRel ARBR Bl a7 127 o | Iuad # ¥ A4, 2014
P 3267.73 <G %. b1 12.3809 &dcIR YA Ysiihd &I 7 | 3 919 Bl BI T WRBR +
siferufaa 4 ux v 1ot 3R Farrastt o & forg e srarerd iR S =amarery ¥ Ay
SRR HR €1 | Y8 AT B & A= =ararer # wifdd 2 |

s ST ®I %. 3428.24 ARG %. (a0 94 3113.82 T %.) BT XbH 3MUH w9 § €1 7 | g9 4
39 b %. 1746.33 ARG 3. aﬁw%ﬁwaﬂﬁﬁlmwwaﬁﬂa@??@a@ﬁ)
BB AT (49. 88?‘7!“1@75)3ﬂ’\’cb|6cilgﬁl YD ASD (0.32 oG %), BIAHEGAH fHTe 3R
WW@M TG %) AT AT HYD Hschnaﬂgﬂé’lfrrﬁ(m&am‘ﬁ)wmﬁﬁaﬁ
557.09 T . I XBH B YIRS YoliTg wr & w9 § ST T 2 | 590 3rfRa #7vg
3T @ AR UR 43 TIRI B, D1 b DT @ §AT | §HH A 39 TG B, DT Gollde fabaT 0T |

faferme= gy aik diererd) # Sl @ ftor & forg I U =AT BT ST S § 1660.00 1 B,
(7T 99 1660.00 T %.) P Teb¥ DT AT ST W9 H T 77 | 39 3 379 b $.1519.22 G
. (17 a9 1519.28 ART %.) B WHH B Gollde fhar a1 2 |

METE, Y] § Seadel ST Rel BRT aof & fAmtor & Heer § 3063 @G <. (7 99 2862 G .
) @ XbH JAfArRR 31, gedr S+ ydrT— | |, o Wlo Sego o BT o wY H ffa far
T 2 | $9H W%, 3050.24 ARG (T a%f 2830.31 A ) Y IR Yoty o TS B |

qig, TATeTel # Seedcl STRel BT d9of & fAmior & der § 4385 ovg . (7 9 3332 o114 )
aﬁm@oﬁoaﬁosﬂo TareTel o1 541 w4 q Ffd fobar 11 8 159 9 4154.65 @Rg %, (7T
991 3196.97 ART %.) DI WTAURS Yo 1 & w9 § iy 17 2 |

H uig efifqd uR dfe 151 ArsfET (1030 o %.) iR 28 e2u— | | darex] &l age (224
ARG %.) & 01 & Hrer § U0 UH0 Yerd, TATRT) Bl1254 ARG 6. (T 9 1254 oG ) P
RBH STHT B H 1T &1 718 2 399 9§ 1379 @rg . (7T a9 1379 N $UY) B WWIFTIRS Goird
B b w9 quniar T 2, e uig Rerd s Aot argfE & fmior 1R 1155 o ®. @ik 28
FATCR DI gaol UR 224 SR %, Bl IHH A € | Scoikg=1a & b U510 Uho Ye1d 7 124.99 ARG
%, 1 faRaa arra &1 arar fabar e e raen= faia af 2012— 13ﬁiﬁmwwlu‘€w
At 8 2 |

TRIETE, el | brifery wa+ 3R drevadar) & fAmior & forg wio do seyo o, ger & ur
577.64 T . D1 Xb¥ STHT B 778 © | 339 A, 1 ) fachy uvfd & 3R 467.41 oRg 8. 3iR
1122 AT %. 1 ¥ DI HHL: WIfTuRD Yo HrRi iR 9a o arexdany & fFmfr o= gy
Y $ wHY H ST TR |

weNIfe wifd, Weh, fauTell, sanfe Afd MRaN—aRa Sred) &1 fFmiv gft § o & forw

2226 G . (7T 99 966 I B.) DI IHH A0 Ho S0 Slo, TATETEN b URT STHT &) T 2 |
T R wfa w7 |

61



13

14.

158.

16.

17.

18.

HI0 310 S0 W10 B T &g IUUId iR Iy HeTe et (EIsiyeve), uid uRdes Harery
Y fvdaRr, 2002 # Adex—34, AUST H 53 Tele, 225.28 ARG B. P dyel IR0 BIAd IR foram
2 | 3I=IRYT Yo, TR Yo ScTfa Bl YIar e 4 fbar |

307.33 AIRd . (71T Y 307.33 G %.) @ X Gulldrd 1 TS 2 | BTctife, §1 Uell & UsilboT
910 310 10 W0 & AT UR T ST Al B, Fifd §1 Tolcl & Yo Wil & A9 R 9l 37d b
Wﬁgﬁ%imzﬁﬁﬁfﬁm SAITFE &1 YT B @ 7Y $10 510 Yelo Ueto bl

_HAT & 918 ATGST & A1 USIhRT &g Uael &l Syl |

TH. 3. & eIl 3R Wele el e &1 STl Pl HH: Adar, 2014 SR A, 1995 H

e fbar 7T o7 | ST BT BIFA & HedTdh HATT: 18.75 G 3. 3R 7.05
g %, faar ran & | 1 ST & FARReT 2q U el <o 1 9 @ 718 off | 8Tetifd, dev
&1 ufehar T8 819 ¥ Ugel 39 HFel WR gbaHm & 11T | faxiia ay 2013—14 H AR SmTety,
MgETR, 3.4, g1 Afdarer &) e of wiRer o faan |

3TeRIER, 2006 H GIARIT 3R ogel @) AN & PR g B & fory Al aNRyed swaRd
FFA B U | 34.47 G S, zmmm%mwwéﬁmmﬁ#waﬁwﬁaﬁﬂsﬁaﬁ?
HUTS BNATS B IR B B SURIT Dol 23.93 ARG T, BT YA B W H8Hd g3l & | Y
HH Bl el @i H et &l fdded Ufaor & faarmE= & |

a9} 2002—2003 B ERIT BITHIAT &5 H I, Yo 3R TN A1 AfRe 47 drar oik 7 feaw
g @Y 770 | UIfdrepRoT 7 28.91 G BUY BT 14T GraT BT o7 | 5.92 SIRG &Y XebH AT BUH! A
T B TS ¥ | UIRBROT S S, 2013 H SHAR W 11.05 ARG . DI IBHH DI aell bR fordr T |
9 gl 11.94 TG 5. DT Il AT &1 & T H SURTIRATE |

A1, 2005 HHY 3R WIR YIEH &) AN DI BISHR 873 G B.%] ANTd U FAIST BTE SIh B
fmtor afik gueht 2 Wit 9 A9 gaSIfEuel dicfdidl & W Udh SUH UR BN
e | {19 TaST NS dIabldl & FllfeT S18 Sid B Sferar &= H 3raHed 81 & BRI
TfRrepRoT = AT ®Y ¥ge B T 3R 190.42 g . &) IHH uRfFuiRa Jedar (Ters)) ek
3itTel TpR B Iy STl B FRAAd AT SR STl & HRVT §U 71.48 oG 3. &l <Y
Y & TG & 418 190.42 oIRGB, P Yb¥ TSNS Plofdrdl &l ARt &l T | 31
dra gifeRer 9 tgSEud Bl uF  H0—WI.LSIUL /UHdl /2170 /2001 / WS | | |,
fasie 01.01. 2014 GRTIHH ATIH B & Y FET © |

359.85 ST B. & ST UR 3 B Arebrati & fAmfor & forw aef 2003 # #R=t =g w4 wrgde
forfres a1 ueh w1 Aiar 7 o1 | WA $ AR 53.98 G B. Bl deb TRE! AlRd 161.93 19
. fefa @ foa a2 (fa<ia 9 2008—09 # 53.98 ARG %, & 9 TREN MR A Ureet R
& TS 2| dfder & surer FE 8 & R Gfaer @f f3Tie 29.07.2009 BTG PRD
wreeer fRpaa far mar o | RRFid 11.12.2008 | U BRI AT YIS & Deof H 8 | BT
BT BT SAMSARTY AR 310 o Yo FY2eTery, uf¥ad Tl TRBR B AGRIDAT & AR
yeTel B SUYdd T8l Ul TR | ATTTAD AR / [UTRVT el bR UTfRoT 7 dhrdTadx
fa<ira af 201213 & <R B. 122.90 I B AR Yol fHA1 2 | 99 @< %. 71.97 &1 ARy
BT GRS YoiiTd &1 & w9 H iy 11 8 |

62



@i L affe Rad 201314

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

grferesvor = qididt A & SR 9R 310 S10 Yo uRATSTHIR @I 3rfATsiid 3iR faery & & foru
RSN PRI Wired & w9 § HUY ST U8 Uhuy v e fFam fafaes a1
e faam o | wifdraxor 3 aRaresel & e dram 2q uRareHr e (A & arkfie
ffer # 50 Ufererd IR & WU F 50 oIRGB0 BT AT foar o1 | GrrerE v 17v WH &) a9y &
w9 geifar T g |

I U (ki) UR 145000 IRT D1 AT 1 S.—1 H BRI A1l & folg v gasmedl & amyfef 2q
HY STeuth AR AfSergte geuerdl, eeelie, HYad 3Rd JMRId &l & faar o | Ridide
4, Hdev—18, AIUST gRT PRI TAGIS! dob gl (U Srafer), a8, U, & uel # o
15.01.2014 1 ARG G STRY fHAT 77 7 | R 9 30.10.2014 qH A 2 |

RIAR ¥ fed g0 o 9RT & AT 90 | STeH arefl STarer T¢] R Hod Mied URITHA
aRqe= gfaar & braf<ad & U vs Iudy & Hegq 9 A1, 2009 H {3397 #3160, IRT ERER
1 WIRHROT B TRATTT fadmT IRRiaTar Fryad fbar 8 | 39 drarar RS S8l ST § |
ad & <RI 34 URAIGTT UR381.74 @RI %, (T g9 305.10 TIRT %) B IHH Bl I GaIT 3R 17.1
S . (1 9 34.73 G %.) &) VhH S A Aol & B9 H YT g7 |

gIfAHROT 9 10 30 S0 U0 & HHGI & forw vere, Suar iR B2 ThdeRo & forg YR
Site A1 A A A4 difer) o 2 | v Sshas d e 9w ft = diferh @ fore fraa
Hedich el fbar & | a1 fAi® 31.03.2014 & iR qedidd & AR UH & 17 6640
ARG B, (T 99 . 5006 IRI %.),SUETT & fr¢ 882.13 <G . (7 a4 377.83 TG %0) 3R G
THEIHIUT & [oT7 648.78 IR B. (T T 245.66 AT B.) DY JMIITHAT © |

TIferesRoT 1 TSR & HIffDl & forv Uore /SueH A & vsu=a foru faHie 25.03.2003 I
“HI0 310 S0 WI0—[HI HHAR] U9 A" M | U I S9741 8 | 10 310 510 Ho—HHArd
Uer fAfEr afiR gedl AhdIaRv T gdes MR Siias AT A gIRT faar ST @ | o 310 S0
FI0—HHAR Y A8 olar & AR =1 # Uesik SUGTH folv 4842.04 oITT %. Y X H 3R
Gedl AHAIPRY & [l¢ AR Sfiad 91 7 & 54375 o . Sueier 2| fa<iig o
2013—14% AR GBI geaid iR A & Sucer R fiar &= & Swig dee ok
UG @ feTU Al 2542.20 ARG %. 371R 137.90 TG B, PT UG fa21 70T 2 | Geel AhdIanro
$WWW@WW$WWW@?WWWWW%W
105.03 1 %. &1 YTaeIT fahar a1 | X

eI Yeuih b forg uRbedr e & :
Y &% : TS (1994—96) TRH
ferfier 1% & 3% 3T & AR
geel &’ : 8% e 9y
94 gfg : 6% 9fc a9

wrferepRoT § <= Byl g1 u) #eRi ae difies () fafics, siaerdr o) 9 taata
arexast fafics, arearar ik gou) #d fagar difviRes urgde foifics, dioraar @ qrer =
Ggad SUH RIS & YR gRE Iudy H yder fHar or| dad Auar difdiResd (Ro)
foffics, dradar iR #9d TaHUd drexdyl faffics, BrAP @ 9l IR URE SUe &

63



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

SR YD U B YRS TG IR Yol 5 ARG 0T 8 3R g1 & GGl e Ul
ERT 70 Ufrerd @ arard # 3R 910 310 T0 W10 §IRT 30 UYL & AU § ANTT faar o & |
FETR, a¥ B AR TIRIEROT A gRMAS Tfdgd IR Yol & U H G U 1.50 < . BT
310 ¥R BT AT fhar 2 |

arezRell & THeT 3 HTEReH e HHd cifdd & R § ) "ol 2047 ARG $UU BT AMHRHAD
aTfred qrel W P eior waet writ 9 Hafd € ok U ARl Sterarl @ FEiOT OR gY o
1600 SIRG . ST &1 B & WaRId & | 3R, A Sea =ararety, faeell # Har 3 Hafdrd 2

el iR Ude O Hafd 1 AT, AT ST SRR, d¥d H 15 HFel SR YSHI, $ATRMEIT,

PIABIAT IR TATETE & AT Sod =ATATerll § 26 A @ifdd € | faeell 3R $ER & A
Sed RN H 1ol gHeTe & 2 HiHA & |

goa aifaRa g siftrreer & forg e amas & rar &g A Su =imrerdl 3R @ &
AT S SATATeRI | ShH9T 34 USTUSIR HHl 3R 2 TeluU HIHdl cfdd & il fdb oI 515
ARd 5. B IHH D 8 |

ger § ) 3 ARergH Rigerer Aex @ e+ & oy 39y gaiRarg, fAeedl & Ay ud
TSI SO B3IT T | AT SITA & IR RIFeiex R 3T dTel YoliTd SfI7Te bl Hio 310 10
10 3R TAIRSTE 50:50 b AT F SR BT AT SHS FeTel IR AT dTel g & 91 1fofet
9 IO BT IR W) FHIT w9 A fBar e | Rgerex gfae o1 @ bl goiigd b fear
2 3R A UAIRATE gIRT @I fabar TRIT 115,32 @ . (T Y 114.83 ST ©.) B Yoil 37RfTd &
w9 7 g’ Hou g oI TTIT 71 € |

IfIHROT 7T 410 310 10 W0 @ A1gsT Rerd Haw & R el &7 Ui uRas Heti-aserd, 44,
AT Tl BT UG TR |fdest o (S2uaue) 3R B3 Td $I Bk BRI 31t SiSaT
f310 (@ITBR) BT 78 . Ul a7f Wie HaR &5 B a2 W Y W I W FBA B AT | XD <A
HT B &F 8378.60 a7 Wie & | A fvrar & wu # Sof RfthT, SSuana 3R BiAHR 4
SHHST: 240 T, 58.82 KT 3R 117.64 lid B, BT Yeh# UT 8 © | WIIGROT 7 g & Sedfer
e, fagga <emuH, gafiod Rieew, A forre, Aedicad HeciiTs sliar U9 SR Uifh 3R
ol ¥ W 31.03.2014 T 135510 g B BT XHH BT FI $xb I Yolipe PR far 2 |
IR < ShERT ®I WIge TR W Y I o7 arrfl & fo1g 18.53 i@ . @1 ufefer i
A fopter fapar 2 | USR5 ©oT dd BiFHR DI fa1d 20.12.2013 BT 3R AT Tl g3TATS Pl
faTier 16.00.2013 1 U bR AT 2 | |

urfdrepRor 7 i 9§ 2013—14 & SR ISR 3R IR Aot fafi= goie finf & ded
156,57 BRI BUT 1 AR ure fobar & R 6.33 dxre . &1 1y (S snfiet 2 tad & <R
TfRIROT & aridRas Ut 8.02 BRie ©. ot | 9 @ IR W §IRT YSTTd &Y 59.66 RIS .
SR TSI T 118,00 BRIS B, AT FTH A U & oY 25.42 TS %, SUKTH & (10 1.37 BRI
%. 3R el THEBIT B oY 1.05 BRIS 3. BT YT € |

31 W, 2014 & SHER! /IMYfddbdiasl genfs A ufnyfa S = b SR Jera fim @l
o  SHPI fAU U B /S B fAeg ST 1020.78 oG %, (7d 94 2181.69 <RI %.) Bl ARy
T S © |

-

64



Al e i 2013-14

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

T T MR Yel WEGdT B A1 AeeHisd SiUIc &4 @ w9 § g Ui & f[Adr e &
forg 6.11 dIg ©. @ IHH WSy, 39H, [ATRIC] B YIar 3ifUH & w9 § .0, 31 & HA
Uig YT & Jbfoud Wed Wrgdl & T @ forg fam wm | wifdeRer gRT SR YA R
@ ATAS[& U0, Neld JfsmaoT gad A o at el R Abl |

Ffs +10 310 S10 U0 & AfHHVHE Y UM & W ey FHE 81 13 gaferg |io 310 o vio
4TS 7 24.10.2013 BT TN 3T+ d5d H 39 IRASIAT Bl d7a R BT 0 o dreecyst
T ¥ FgaR, 2013 3R BRA, 2014 B SR ST BT TS YHH 19T B BT I T |
AreeSl, OTH 1 3T, 2014 H 6.11 BRIS B, B XhH HI0 30 S0 W10 BT AU B A 2 |

gifdreRor &1 i oRar e vd "ereikar aflerd & Ry 3 uid uRaed #Erers gia
argafad uuA H € QAR faar S g |

TRART B ST, 1956 BT AT 7€ B TR RN ST & ol Ugadd fe eIl
Rl @ fog qeagrd ax MuiRa 721 fBar T 83 qeuerd ax 99 SggE 9 ol 718 8 |
Yiferpvor aroil UR 3.34%, el UR 4.75%, N3 AT SUBRT UR 4.75%, B UR 3.34% iR
SR TR 7%, B UTdH T TR 4.75%, ATA foTve 1R 4.75% DI &3 W JoIgN @ & |

RIET Ud QdHTnxoT Jo aedd fohIn T @ |
it sifps Macad gof sav § faw 17 2 iR () & sifes Mvurds sifes 3 #xd 2|

Fd aAaT yTtrever & Ffia

b pda W G

(aror1 IR ) (udiR urvd) (srasht gasfl) (arfara anf)

T dwn ftrerdl (yn) e (faw) JurEE] JexE

65



g Eiwv\.: ¢l

affe Ruld 201314

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA

] &ﬂiﬁ—Vlll
KECIGTITE|]
1. ary fareygur

STelly EdeiT, deh-lenl—anfdie srere, deifeT, aefiy Safen, Mador, Seer AT 1R aReIR) Hver sk
STETITT MR & SR W @ ISRG 2 & &Y H Frefid far ST @ Siaf Serer AT ¥ el wE, st @
ST, e efial, i, arol, Fradet snfa R wr qofird era & wu ¥ Prsfia R o @ |

2. HoIE ™

fa1ies 20.12.1903 & uRu= Fo 14 / 93 AT %o 1,/12 / 92—A Uel & 3TY BT AR 1956 &)
Wﬁﬁnﬁaﬁ%ﬁaﬂaﬂw@aa@:{f&ﬁ%a@ﬂﬂWﬁm%mw%wmaﬁwﬁw@zwﬁﬁ:@
AFIETH 100 FfTAT &) S W oI 7T 2 | I B 5 3R 9 Bicr ¥ Brod () § qulv T3S AT Ahet @l
SR Heuerst | ekl B i ava ¥ | e we af F @ af @ farg crran s & ok PR / fama af  ®rg
HEUET el ST ST 2 |

3. goftra & 7 g9fy

mwﬁwqﬁaﬁﬂmﬂﬁama%wm%mm%awwﬁwaﬁqwﬁmwﬁ$ﬁmmﬁ
&1 1B 70 qarar el 81 & |

4. SR, bol—Yof 31 Judmwvy
WS, ei—Yol 3N SUBRYT =T SR arefdes Jou W Heuifre fy o & |

5. yatafer wmater
T ad /ot el 7E B forg 1000 /— SUT W il @ o1 3k @ Arey av @ § o /A, o o 8
fore s € |

6. RICBIE]

i) fonefY @ @ wider # s <1 o forg et faa simen & afe we 1000 / — & Ay BT 2 |

ii) AR FIES UhTeTeTe HRITT ERT STNY ol HIUES 15 & 1y ) Fafia sdar® & sraarer 720 o3 1)
Seeh Il ®I A B fore urger= fabar sirar & |

iii) aTT=T T TR qaef SR UR fbar Sirar @ SR s S aaR g7 @ Rl & Ry § 1 9d it far
TRIT o |

iv) ﬁ"zmam—c:m/ﬂi‘gﬁa%mmrﬂmoaommaﬁamﬁﬁm%%ﬁm,1993$aﬁq%mw§|

5 e Frauo

AIHROT & UIRT ERBR A YTl e B RIRGT $IE Toika Ieurat T8 &1, o1 b s I it o
AT @ o1 quf U ¥ yerer 2 e &) S 3 Arnne @, SEuen 3R Yo Frad w8 8 o | VG B6 TRHN
¥ ST ST YT fbar STl &, I 9 RIS ol WR By ¢ @Rt XoiRd Siar @ wu 3, aRef @ 21 fbe Ty
YT, OMTa SIareT 3N 9 b1 Sifdrery et arar ( Arey aifical o dwd ) B WU F auiigd fba o & |

$d ddT gTferer & it
(aroTa AR 1) (udiR urva) (vrash spasft) (arfdyarm auf)
q& Sl e (gur) aqwr  (fe) SIYTERE ee



MaroT]|
m o aiffe Ruid 201314

31 °1d, 2014 & a1 a9 & fore ARl sr=ad 2N st gifsraxer & a@men
HRd @ Friae vd gerd@adlers $) siseor Ruid

2002 ¥ AT HIAMST YR A STaHRT UTferdRor faHrEed], 1986 (910 310 S0 10
fArerraet, 1986 ) & fArw 28(3) 3R W srad i Sernt urferasRor srferfaH, 1985 (410 370 S0 W10
TR, 1985 ) @ €IRT 23 & d&d <1 78 fAfdr # o<t a9t & forg &9 31 A4, 2014 & WRATY e
STerart uTfdreRor (fdeRon) & el ol UH 3R 3 R <y Wi &l Sidierd fhar &, < fa s
10.10.2002 Y AT et STUHSTR 449 | 31 foxiiar fQaxor 4§ e & gfaet / aransii & @ran anfaet
2 1 3 it faaxor wftreRor & gdes &) e @ | g9 RTIERY Sidhervl @ R OR g+ fa<irg fagvor
R U faaR @rded &R @ 2 |

B IRA H AT W AFGS] & STHR AdhelvT fHar 8 | 37 ArGS] H 3aeded eidl 8
fraror reret faavvlt & Haet & ferar A | afdberor ¥ Sife & MR wR FAferor avn, ¥WhH @ forg fag Ty
Hiew &) Sifa iR faiia fAaror @1 SOR &A1 et giar 2 | sfdervr § ygad figidl & FufRor ik
yaer gRT U 7¢ Heeaqol Aot & wre—wrer a9y fachiy faawer | wdfdd uegfa @ off enfder foarn
ST & | &4 faward 8 fob gART sidbervr 4R fAaR & forg us Sfer e gedr el € |

IYS D&l B TR U &4 Ruld d3ad € fF —
(i) & fl ave B YEer R TEEHReT YT 81 Y 8 Sl BHN SIFGR iR favary # sider @
Teed & fory saed® o |

(i) 3w Rurd # 3y 7T g U= iR 31ma Ud &3 @rdr |10 310 o wio ferErded, 1986 & f1aH 28 (2)
3R 9710 310 S0 W0 IFRAFIH, 1985 P &RT 34 (2) (B) & d&A R AXPBR R IJHITGd T H
JAR fpar T R |

(i) =9 R rfyexer gRT @ A S yEdd SR o1 Wid Reprs SrRfeErd fabar wrar 2, S 4o
310 10 W10 AT, 1985 1 €RT 34 (2) (B) & T&d IMaAwIH & | YA GRaAdh! DI Sird o 89 U1
gaild i1 & b 171 &1 srsar —

(®) qer1 s

qre] uRawufiy, o1 va 3ifim

STHT 29T U 310 (Sl 1)

Sdarl 3itx ayfefwatan &1 aflim—F111.41 B
AR R BT R TG A o TR TS € B BRIR6.25 BRIS deh Bl AT Bl UGt H A
fegrar a2 | (Z s )

AR Tt o & T M BT STAET T8 & 9dl — () 0.14
qig UIe &1 uited @ oY dbfedd Wed @ FHl & fou diseys! & i+ fear| 611

T o, foheg SraER, 2013 § M Aray o fordr - (Tarerd)
e 6.25

gD BRI 625 HIUS b dell AFG 1d A HH 8 T

67



)

G|
@1 gET & IR B IR U YR

oI WG b SFTCiIh+T B IR TR TG A ol § 328.94 BRIS 9P BT Je—quR b, Rraep
fdaxor i & —

(T B H)
rdr efid gfs B
gR{HfRY 13.14 11.64
0 0.44 1.94
e FeiRor 0.53
i fewforl & QR 1.25

1v.

I -
fesria -

qﬂfﬁﬁvmmﬁaﬂﬁaaaﬁﬂzﬁquﬁmﬁaﬂﬁ%%wﬁméﬁﬁﬂéwwaﬁwm
Ud Y WA, AET—d8) & JHY 2 |

EAR TR # S &I YT & SER SR w9 il Bl Ry T e @ srqwy, oran
At SiY wral v fewfor @ wrer ger war Yo fdia favr ik Sudea SfecRad @
el 3R g9 3icheror RUIE & srgera—1 § SfeciRad o=y Arel & dedq a8 IR ¥ =i
g oier = i wafra Rigrdl & srgey wed ik we § —

STET T ST Helel WAL & eI A1 31 A1, 2014 b & Prfert 3R g u=1 9 2,
3R

STEI TTcb SRAPT deT 31 AT, 2014 BT WA Y & 7T 37T / 2997 & 31 Ud oy o & |

(frrel=s weqefs)
gdr- Meere, aifdrsy d@r g qor

ya Uew, el gdEr a1
T freel) e -
11 144} 2014 T2

68



oA L affe Rad 201314

eI

AiaR® iwerer yorefl

e Ifderor ATafd wY A fhell IIcs UhST=N BH | ST Sfidl & 3N 3fdhery Rure
fOrATET SITEIR UR Tae I URd ! STTcll © | 61 &l S5% AR MR 3idmefor ol 3rafey Hire
@1 Ui 3R AMMBR & AR I 2 | Blelifd, AR afdberer Rurel & Ui &1 aevyd
SHTEI T G B Y AT R |

JraRa® o1 yorref
Sita Heelt et & SR arlt 18 FeferRaa wfial o e d wad g sidRae Fa=or &1

31R AT PR B ST & -

(@) T2 faATe 31 AT, 2014 BT UIAHIVT ¥ SHARI BT 116,65 HIS ©. A7 w7 # faam 8
ST 4.08 HRIe B, dI RN 5 aui § fdE GHI A & | gd & qb1T (A B FHIET HIA Bl
IS & |

(W) &R STy, DictdTdl @ fdcl @ T2l fahy 7T Y | R BT Aol el (g
TUE |

() &=t rafer, bl § AN Sy SN, Dl AT MY AR B ey 7 oI SHIT 3R Th-ADb!
ST GIRT RIR fhy 1Y faaor &1 ofvam FHIT T8 g7 € |

(&)gaTerd) Ife § Shari &1 fau Ty I o1 gHm AN SR Ayl ATY &1 Pl UIfed B
Hyfte &7 gg o |

wRfl yRAa Rl ) arafas g gyomed)

RepfS ol S G uieror &1 1R si1a 83i & el uRe=afRi &1 ardfds g divs
Rerd freamera #H & BT WAT oA | 37N Hrafey, BreAdiar iR qAEel H Ry
afRegeafer Aforeex MutRa yoa= # srgrfara 8t axran 1 o |

IEYA @ arafas Ty yome)
Y] BT aRAfd e HATIT THI—HHY TR HRIAT ST T |

wifafere serar & a4 Fraffaar
&= wrafer, dradrdr § S 1 B 1 6 a1 9 62 3 @1 fawia garm |

69



FrRIF® vd aeradaafias @) sisevr Rud ¥ 31 ard. 2014 @)

g a8 & forv arffe et w @ 1 fewfry w ydya @ sav

()

GEARE]

BRI 3R amyfefmatan & aflra — z111.41 B3
SHART SR 3myfeferetiail @1 3w Ty 26.25 BRI & A ¥ uig v B S B fory Jepfeuss

TeH @ AT 'Y

YIS, 3T WRBR BT AT MY 26,11 IRIS Al & | 7 a9 2014—15 & SR

4 9T o forar T | IR T (1) & urh U 20,14 RS BT B IS /a9 & forg

NI TEe HI B eATE Pbral Bl & T ¥ | fachi o 2014—15 3 sravad yfafe @ oo |

()

1

NTHTY
A1

ATAR® b eror yorel)
3R sidmeror Rure &Y <@g gwrdl G 9§ &7 Sof) |

irdaRe o1 yomeft

e & SR T e Sl e # ved gy siiaRe FRizr $ sk Forgd
G B ATIIADAT 2 -

(®) 3w SR syfcfediait @ faw Ty sifw ¥ fafte Bt @1 Ry 7T 24.08 BRI BT
ST 2MfAet & i1 5 991 ¥ eI W ¥ FBRT 2 | T / ThNB) Ul ) TR B
HIOTS el U v @t Holg < TS © |

(@) | BITSIIT el 817 @ a78 &) AT By Bl s &1 Praferd, Sieiarr o1
fem sy |

(1) ¥rdrsecy St @1 fay T 3IfH BT oledr T B BT Y &= rafer, e @1
feam s |
(H)Wﬁﬁwmﬁﬁmwmﬁﬂmmmaﬁaﬁm
& rafer, Tarere) # fa<ir af 201415 § e @ s |

il yRyAir &) areafds acnmus yomeh

il aRerfey IR 3R et aRvrRi @) arafies aemE WW st
| T R 31.03.2015 ®I fabaT ST | &= wrafer, dierprar ik Tarere) 3 vomrh)
ey IR B AT yuw # SRR S B g pRa A @ 2| |

XY A B ar&afad aTu= yorre
fewoft @t savgaar =gt |

wifafers a@1an & arars ¥ Frafaar
&2 BrIfera, BIADIT BT Wifdfrd gebrar Bl W T & H¥ B forg frewr @ fear
TATE |

-

70



Annual Report
2013 -14

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA -

MINISTRY OF SHIPPING

HEAD OFFICE: A-13, SECTOR-1, NOIDA —201 301, DISTT. GAUTAMBUDH NAGAR (U.P.)
TELE NO. : 0120 - 2544036, 2543972; FAX NO: 0120 - 2543973, 2521764

E-mail : iwainoi@nic.in, Website : www.iwai.nic.in



W




MEMBERS OF THE AUTHORITY (During 2013-14)

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Dr. Vishwapati Trivedi, IAS
(Up to 30.06.2013)

Sh. Amitabh Verma, 1AS
(From 04.09.2013 onwards)

Dr. Mrs. T. Kumar, IAS
Additional Secretary &
Financial Advisor,
Ministry of Shipping

Ms. Jayashree Mukherjee, IAS
Vice-Chairperson

Sh. R. P. S. Kahlon, IAS
Chairman, Kolkata Port Trust,
Kolkata

Sh. C. B. Singh,
Advisor,
Ministry of Shipping

Sh. Deepak Das, ICAS
Member (Finance), IWAI
(Up to 04.12.2013)

Sh. Pravir Pandey, IA&AS
Member (Finance), IWAI
(From11.03.2014 onwards)

Sh. R. P. Khare
Member (Technical), IWAI
(From 18.09.2013 onwards)

Telephone No.

0120-2543972

011-23710140

0120-2544009

033-22205370

011-2376619

0120-2544004

0120-2544004

0120-2521664

Fax No.

0120-2543973

011-23715195

0120-2544009

033-22208226

011-23350648

0120-2543976

0120-2543976

0120-2544041



OTHER DETAILS
Telephone No.
Secretary Smt. D. Sai Amutha Devi, IP& TAFS 0120-2544036
Auditors COMPTROLLER AND 011-23235793
AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA
Bankers SYNDICATE BANK 011-23717573

Transport Bhawan,
Parliament Street,
New Delhi 110 001

SYNDICATE BANK
Sector-18, Noida 201 301

CANARA BANK
Sector-1, Noida 201 301

UNION BANK OF INDIA
Sector-2, Noida 201 301

\
REGIONAL OFFICES

INLAND WATERWAYSAUTHORITY OF INDIA
Gaighat Terminal-Cum Office, Gulzarbagh,
Patna - 800 007 ( Bihar)

INLAND WATERWAYSAUTHORITY OF INDIA
P-78, Garden Reach Road,
Kolkata - 700 043 ( West Bengal )

INLAND WATERWAYSAUTHORITY OF INDIA
Pandu Port Complex, Pandu
Guwahati-781 012 ( Assam )

INLAND WATERWAYSAUTHORITY OF INDIA
National Waterways Road,

N. H. 47 Bye pass, Kannadikkadu,

Maradu, Ernakulam - 682 304 ( Kerala)

0120-2514381

0120-2529163

0120-2511426

Telephone No.

0612-2630112
0612-2630005
0612-2630114

033-24390393
033-24395577
033-24396055

0361-2570109
0361-2676925
0361-2676927
0361-2676929

0484-2295064
0484-2389804

Fax No.

0612-2630100

033-24395570
033-24391710

0361-2570099
0361-2570055

0484-2389445



Annual Report

SUB OFFICES / UNITS

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
360/F/44. Nawab Yusuf Road, Civil Lines,
Allahabad - 211 006 ( U.P.)

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
52, 2" floor, Patel Nagar, Nadesar,
Varanasi - 221 002 ( U.P)

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
NavinGanguli Road,

DurgaAsthan (MandirGhat),

Bhagalpur — 821001 ( Bihar )

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
Office Building No. 1,

FBP Office Complex,

P.O. Farakka Barrage,

Distt.Murshidabad - 742 212 ( West Bengal )

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
Fakirtala, P.O.-Maheshganj
Swaroopganj, Nadia-741 315 (West Bengal)

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
DurgabariRoadTiniali, A. T. Road, Naliapool
Dibrugarh- 786 001

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
Dhubri Terminal, Free India Ghat,
Dhubri - 786005

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
IWT Terminal Cum Office Complex, Ashramam
Nr. ESI Hospital, Kollam-691002

INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
F-14, IMU Campus, East Coast Road, Uthandi,
Chennai-600119 (Tamil Nadu)

Telephone No.
0532-2561151

0532-2560537

0542-2505329

0641-2400651

03485-255809

09830508079

0373-2302540

03662-298111

0474-2766460

08056079757

-

Fax No.

0532-2561152

0542-2505329

0641-2400651

03485-255809



L IWT SECTOR — GENERAL INFORMATION

Rivers have always played an important part in the development of civilization, assimilation of
culture, development of trade, expansion of agriculture and improvement of life styles.Harnessing rivers
for navigation was a great milestone in the history of mankind. Evidences for river transport in
primitiveforms have been discovered in India all along our major rivers. Evidences for flourishing

Maritime industry has also been found along the river beds in India.

Like many other countries, water transport has been a traditional mode of transport in India as
well. It was used by the Britishers, the Mughals, and also in ancient times. But somewhere in our zeal for
modernization and progressive approach in the modern era, we started to see growth in terms of, how
well is railways network established, how good the airport system and highways are, since these modes
were believed to have the speed factor in their favour vis-a-vis waterways, they got more attention and
hence developed rapidly. But that also led to the neglect of Inland Water Transport sector. And while
railway network improvement turned out to be consistent process since independence for Waterways, the
IWAT was set up much later, in 1986,and between 1986 to 2010, the total investment in improving inland
waterways transport has also been a meager Rs. 1100 crore. It was only during the eleventh five year plan

that focus onitincreased substantially.

The IWT is recognized all over the world for its inherent advantage of being the cheapest mode of
transport for bulk haulage over long distance between places situated along the water front. Energy
efficiency, low pollution and potential for employment generation are universally accepted as the major
advantages of inland water transport.India has a number of rivers, backwaters, crecks and canals, which
have the potential to be used as a cost effective and environmental friendly mode of transportation.

With the increase in rail & road network, the use of Inland water transport (IWT) declined and today it is
prevalent in an organized manner only in a few places like Goa, Assafn, Kerala, West Bengal and
Mumbai, apart from Ganga and Brahmaputra rivers.

At present, transport through IWT stands at as at 0.40% of total inland transportatimi}'lowcver,
the target is to raise the share to 5% (25 btkm) by the year 2020 and accordingly various projects/ schemes
are being planned/ implemented by IWAL.

2. ROLE OF IWAI

Inland Waterways Authority of India (IWAI) was constituted on 27" October 1986 vide Inland



Waterways Authority of India Act, 1985 for regulation and development of inland waterways for the
purposes of shipping and navigation. WAL is primarily responsible for development, maintenance and
regulation of waterways declared as National Waterways (NWs). Italso advises Ministry of Shipping on
all matters related to IWT.

As per Section 14 of IWAI Act, 1985, IWAI is mandated with the development and regulation of
the waterways which are declared as National Waterways. The following waterways have so far been
declared as National Waterways (NWs):

i) NW-1 - Ganga-Bhagirathi-Hooghly river system (Allahabad-Haldia-1620 km) in the states of
Uttar Pradesh, Bihar, Jharkhand and West Bengal, declared in 1986.

ii) NW-2 - River Brahmaputra (Dhubri-Sadiya— 891 km) in the state of Assam declared in 1988.

iii) NW-3 -West Coast Canal (Kottapuram-Kollam) along with Udyogmandal and Champakara
Canals — (205 km) in the state of Kerala declared in 1993.

iv) NW-4- Kakinada- Puducherry canals along with Godavari and Krishnarivers (1078 km) —in the
states of Andhra Pradesh, Tamil Nadu and Union territory of Puducherry declared in 2008.

v) NW-5 - East Coast Canal integrated with Brahmani river and Mahanadi delta rivers (588 km) in
the states of West Bengal and Odisha declared in 2008.

Declaration of Lakhipur- Bhanga stretch of River Barak (121 km) in Assam as NW-6 1s under
consideration of the Government. Besides, IWAI is developing and maintaining the Indian side of
Sunderbans waterways under the Indo-Bangladesh Protocol for Transit and Trade under which the inland

vessels of one country can transit through the specified routes of the other country.

[WAI is implementing various projects for making NW-1, 2 and 3 fully functional by providing
following infrastructure:
a) Fairway with targeted depth and width
b) Fixedand floating terminals with access and egress by road/rail.
¢) Facilities for day and night navigation; and

d) Dredgers/ vessels for channel developmental works

3. DEVELOPMENT OF NATIONAL WATERWAYS

There are three basic infrastructural requirements for making a waterway viable for shipping
and navigation. These are (i) navigation channel with adequate depth and width for movement of
reasonable size of inland vessels, (ii) navigation aids for day and night navigation, and (iii) terminals to

provide berthing of vessels with loading and unloading of cargo/ passenger with road/ rail connectivity.
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National waterways | and 2 are alluvial rivers with typical characteristics of braiding,
meandering and large water level fluctuation between monsoon and non-monsoon months. On these
rivers, several shallow areas (shoals) come up during low water season and maintenance of 2 m Least
Available Depth (LAD), particularly in upper reaches, becomes a difficult task. In these rivers,
conservancy works like dredging and bandalling are to be taken up after every monsoon to remove these
shoals for providing a navigational channel so as to facilitate uninterrupted navigation. NW-3, on the
other hand, is a combination of tidal rivers and canals with uniform tidal variation in water level.
Therefore, once the desired depth is provided by capital dredging, it can be maintained for a number of
years by undertaking nominal maintenance dredging as per actual requirement. NW-4 and 5 consist of
both canal and river stretches. While canal portions need to be extensively dredged and supplemented
with water regulation using locks to maintain the required depth in NW-4, annual dredging is required on
Godavariand Krishnarivers. Similarly dredging will be required in the lower reaches of the river portion
of NW-5 on a yearly basis, whereas storage of water using five barrages with navigational locks is

proposed in the upper reaches of Brahmani river to maintain the required depth for navigation.
4. NATIONALWATERWAY —1 (NW-1)

The important works carried out during 2013-14 for development and maintenance of fairway,
terminals and navigational aids on NW-1 are given below in brief:

4.1 Fairway Development:

A navigational channel with targeted depth and width is to be maintained in the National
Waterway for smooth and safe voyage of vessels. This was achieved by undertaking river conservancy
works namely bandalling and dredging etc. in Tribeni-Chunar stretch (1226 Km) of NW-1. The stretch
between Haldia and Tribeni (196 km) is tidal and the Least Available Depth (LAD) of more than 3.0 m is

maintained naturally. Hence, IWAI does not undertake any fairway develdpment works in this stretch.

During the Financial Year 2013-14, 3,900m of bandals in Tribeni - Rajmahal (399km) and
14,500m bandals in Rajmahal - Chunar (827km) stretches were erected for maintaining the fairway:.

Inaddition, 2.60 lakh M"dredging in Tribeni- Rajmahal and 9.40 lakh M* dredging in Rajmahal —
Chunar stretches was carried out by deploying eight Cutter Suction Dredgers (CSD) viz. Sweta, Tapi,
Shipra, Jalangi, Mahananda, Alaknanda, Yamuna, and ID-IV along with one Hydraulic Surface Dredger
(HSD Sone) and one Amphibian Dredger (AD Falgu) owned by IWAL
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A picture of Dredging executed on Naticnal Waterway-1
On account of these works, Least Available Depth (LAD) was maintained for various stretches
of NW-1 during 2013-14 as given below:

(a) Haldia - Farakka stretch (560 km) - 2.8mto3.0m.
(b) Farakka— Barh stretch (400 km) - 2.1mto2.5m.
(c) Barh — Ghazipurstretch (290 km) - 1.6mto2.0m.
(d)  Ghazipur— Chunar/Allahabad (370* km) - 1.2mto2.0m.

* [ Chunar-Allahabad stretch (198 Kim) no river conservancy works was undertaken.

Under the project of transportation of 3 MMTPA of imported coal from Haldia / Sand-heads to
Farakka through National Waterway No. 1 by M/s Jindal ITF Ltd., about 20 barges of 2000 T capacity
each started moving between Haldia and Farakka since Nov., 2013 and first time ever 2.0 lakh tonnes
(appx.) of coal has reached NTPC Farakka upto March, 2014 under this project.

The trial movements of fertilizer of M/s Tata Chemicals and M/s IFFCO from Haldia to Fatuha
(Patna) and from Fatuha (Patna) to Kolkata respectively have also been done successfully on NW-1
during 2013-14. '
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Besides many movements of Over Dimensional Cargo (ODC) took place on National
Waterway-1. The ODC consignment of NTPC (343 MT) and JP Groups (601 MT) each respectively were

transported by M/s Eastern Navigation Pvt. Ltd. right upto Allahabad during Oct'2013.

obc movemet on Ganga Nationl Wéterway—1

Further, Inland tourist vessel RV Bengal Ganga of M/s Heritage River Cruise Pvt. Ltd. and ABN

Sukhapa of M/s Assam Bengal Navigation Co. Pvt. Ltd. made their voyages successfully on National
Waterway-1 between Kolkata- Semaria - Kolkata and Kolkata-Patna — Kolkata during 2013-14.

B ik
AN I
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Tourist vessel MV Sukapha berthed at Patna Terminal A picture of Tourist Vessel RV Bengal Ganga on’ NW-1

In addition, a Technical Feasibility Study for providing 3.0 m LAD in Allahabad - Ghazipur
stretch was completed through M/s DHI (India) Water & Environment Pvt. Ltd. and its further extension
from Ghazipur to Buxar was underway. This study led to IWAI posing a project to Ministry of Shipping
and Department of Economic Affairs for World Bank assistance of about US $ 700 million (about Rs.
4200/- crores). Various steps in this direction were taken. This could develop into another path breaking
project forrevival of IWT on this most important waterway of thetountry.
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4.2 Terminals

The low level and high level jetties at Patna (Bihar) are operational since 2008 and 2012

respectively which are capable of mechanical handling of cargo.

Further, construction of permanent terminal at GR jetty, Kolkata has been completed and made

operational in Nov., 2013. Hon'ble Minister of Shipping formally inaugurated this project at Kolkata on
25.11.2013.

In addition, fixed jetties at Farakka and Pakur already exist on National Waterway-1 and being
used by transporters.

Moreover, 20 floating terminals also exist on this waterway between Haldia and Allahabad and

being maintained. These are:

(a) Haldia-1&2, BISN (Kolkata), Botanical Garden (Kolkata), Shantipur, Swaroopganj, Katwa,
Hazardwari, D/s Farakka and U/s Farakka in West Bengal;

(b) Rajmahal, Sahibganj, Bateshwarsthan, Bhagalpur, Munger, Semaria and Buxar in Bihar /
Jharkhand;

(c) Ghazipur, Varanasi and Allahabad in Uttar Pradesh.

These terminals are being utilized for logistic support and embarking / disembarking facility to the
users.

Various vessels berthed at BISN, Kolkata floating terminal

9
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These floating terminals can be shifted on need basis from one place to another on demand by the
transporters/ shippers.

4.3  Navigation Aids

Channel marks for day navigation are being provided and maintained between Tribeni and
Allahabad all-round the year. In addition, night navigation facilities are also provided and maintained
between Tribeni and Ballia / Varanasi (944/ 1187 km) with the support of light fitted on country boats /
bamboo structures, MS poles and beacon towers. After conducting fortnightly thalweg surveys during

lean period and on monthly basis during flood period, the river notices are being published regularly.

Moreover, pilotage is provided to the users on requirement.

Navigational Aid on Navigational Aid Light Navigational Aid Day Navigational Aid Light on
Beacon Tower on MS Pole RH Mark Country Boat

To supplement these aids and also for providing state-of art 24 hours navigation aids on the
waterway, the DGPS stations have been commissioned at Bhagalpur, Patna and S'w'aroopganj.
Installation of DGPS station at Varanasi is to be taken up soon.

An important project of providing world class River Information System (RIS) in Haldia-
Farakka sector of National Waterway-1 (on which regular movement of coal barges of M/s Jindal ITF
Ltd. takes place) is under implementation. This system will have 7 base stations and provide shore to

vessel, vessel to vessel and vessel to shore communication, datatransfer and channel information on real
time basis.

10
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5. NATIONALWATERWAY -2

River Brahmaputra-NW-2 (891km) from Sadiya to Bangladesh Border near Dhubri is the most
important Inland Waterway in North Eastern Region (NER). Many rivers join this mighty river to form a
fish bone like structure. About 1687 km stretches of tributaries of Brahmaputra and Barak river have been
identified in NER having potential for development as feeder routes. NW-2 provides alternate
connectivity to NER through Indo- B'desh Protocol routes (1700 km). As per the charter of IWALI,
development and maintenance of fairway, terminals, and navigation aids on NW-2 was done during the
year as briefly described below:-

3.1 Fairway Development

A navigable fairway of minimum 45 meter width and 2.5 meter least available depth (LAD) was
maintained for entire year in Dhubri-Pandu stretch.

SL Stretch area Maintained LAD Period (FY 2013-14)
No.
1. Pandu-Neamati 2.5 meter About 260 days and
2.2 meter for remaining period (105 days)
2, Neamati-Dibrugarh 2.0 meter For 300 days and
varied from 1.3 meter to | for the remaining period
1.8 meter
3. Dibrugarh-Sadiya 1.5 meter For 245 days and
(Oriumghat)
_ varied from 1.0 meter to | for the remaining period.
) 1.4 meter .

To maintain this LAD, 18,600 m of bandals were erected at 36 locations and maintained. Besides,
2.95 lakh cubic meter of dredging was carried out at 20 locations using three CSDs namely CSD Tizu,
CSD Mandovi and CSD Brahmani. The CSD Brahmani was mobilized in NW2 during November,
2013.Two HSDs namely HSD Dhansiri and HSD JiaBhorali were also-dcployed for undertaking
dredging for augmenting the depth in the fairway.

5.2  Terminals

A Master Plan was prepared for phased development of terminal at Pandu. A low level jetty at
Pandu has already been made operational since 2009. A high level jetty at a cost of Rs. 43.85 Cr. is also
constructed to make the terminal operation round the year. After tackling a number of complex technical

issues which were encountered during construction of this jetty, it was commissioned in March 2014.

11



RCC low level jetty at Pandu Port with Mechanical Handling Equipment

A Broad Gauge railway siding connecting Pandu port to Kamakhya railway station (Guwahati)
has been constructed through NF Railway ata cost of Rs. 12.97 Cr. Trial engine run has been completed.

Gazette Notification has been published by NF Railway and the BG siding is ready for operation.

Other developmental works at Pandu terminal were also executed through CPWD. These
include, bank protection, construction/repair of internal road system, drainage work, hard stands etc. ata
total cost of Rs. 4.64 Cr. Office cum River Information System building of IWAI regional office
Guwahati at Pandu at an estimated cost of Rs. 4.61 Cr. is also nearing completion. The office is likely to
be shifted in the new building in July, 2014. Proposal for construction of an alternate road through NF
Railway land, connecting Pandu terminal to NH-31 for movement of heavy traffic at a cost of Rs. 12.32
Cr. was approved during March 2012 and the work was awarded to Assam PWD (NH Division).
However, the work could not be taken up as unauthorized encroachments existing on this land could not
be removed by NF Railway and State Administration despite regular follow up by IWAI at'the highest
level. In view of this IWAI Board in its 148" meeting held on 22.10.2013 decided to foreclose the project.
Both NF Railway and Govt. of Assam have been requested to refund the amount of Rs. 3.45 Cr. and Rs.
6.11 Cr. respectively, deposited with them by IWAL.

Projects for setting up of two Ro-Ro terminals, one at Dhubri and another at Hatsingimari
(opposite bank of Brahmaputra river at Dhubri) were sanctioned by IWAI at a cost of Rs. 28.98 Cr. and
Rs. 33.31 Cr. respectively during August 2012 and Novembér 2012. The work for construction of

12
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terminal at Dhubri has been awarded to CPWD during January 2013. This will provide direct IWT
connectivity to Meghalaya from Dhubri (29 km) avoiding a circuitous road route (220 km) through
Jogighopa. CPWD revised the estimate of Dhubri terminal to Rs. 46.69 Cr. based on the cost offered by L-
1 bidder. The revised estimate was sanctioned by IWAI on 12.03.2014. CPWD in turn has awarded the
work to L-1 bidder (M/s Tribeni Construction) and the firm is mobilizing men and material to commence
the work. The project is scheduled to be completed by April, 2016. At Hatsingimari, however, almost
entire land earmarked for construction of terminal has been eroded by mighty Brahmaputra and it is not
possible to construct the permanent structure in present conditions. In view of above, IWAI decided to
develop temporary Ro-Ro facilities at Hatsingimari till the river bank stabilizes. Simultaneously, IWT
Directorate, Govt. of Assam would be approached for operating Ro-Ro service by converting their vessels

suitable for Ro-Ro operation. Action has been initiated on these lines.

Floating terminals for facilitating cargo movement have been provided and maintained at Dhubri,
Jogighopa, Tejpur, Silghat, Vishwanathghat, Neamati, Bogibeel, Dibrugarh, Sengajan/Panbari and
Oriumghat. Land for setting up of terminals at Hatsingimari, Dhubri, Silghat, Vishwanathghat, Neamati,
Dibrugarh and Oriumghat has been acquired.

53 Navigation Aids

Channel marking for day navigation was provided and maintained in the entire waterway. Night
navigation aids have also been provided between Dhubri and Silghat and are being maintained.
Fortnightly/ monthly thalweg surveys have been carried out in the entire waterway and river notices have
been issued to provide fairway related information to the IWT operators. To supplement this, state-of- art
DGPS stations have been commissioned at Dhubri, Jogighopa, Silghat and Dibrugarh to facilitate DGPS
connectivity in the entire NW-2.

5.4 River Tourism

The presence of wild life sanctuaries at Kaziranga& Orang and other tourism places viz.
Sualkuchi, Sivasagar&Kamalabari on the bank of River Brahmaputra has attracted substantial river
tourism in NW-2. The provision of 2.5 meter LAD in Pandu-Neamati stretch of NW-2 has brought the
river tourism in this mighty river on international platform. Three tourist vessels are regularly making
voyages between Pandu and Neamati with foreign tourists every year.

6. NATIONALWATERWAY -3

The West Coast Canal system (205 km) comprising of West Coast Canal between Kottappuram-
Kollam (168 km), Udyogmandal canal between Kochi — Eloor (23 km) and Champakkara canal between
Kochi- Ambalamugal (14 km) was declared as National Waterway No. 3 during February, 1993. The
important works carried out during 2013-14 for development and maintenance of fairway, terminal, and
navigation aids on NW-3 are briefly described below:- -

13
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6.1 Fairway Development

NW-3 is a tidal waterway with four sea openings at Munambam, Kochi, Kayamkulam and
Neendakara. It is envisaged that a navigational channel of 38m width in wider reaches and 32m in narrow
reaches with 2 m depth is to be developed for navigation in NW-3.

The capital dredging work in Alappuzha- Kayamkulam stretch to widen the channel for full width
1S bei-ﬁg executed through contract dredging. In Kayamkulam — Edapallikotta stretch, for widening 1.75
Km section, where single lane channel is available due to presence of fishing nets, IWAI has deployed
one of its cutter suction dredger to widen the channel to full width of 32m.

The dredging in Edapallikotta- Kollam stretch (from Chavara to Kollam) is being executed with 4
departmental dredgers (2 cutter suction dredgers and 2 amphibian dredgers). The Edapallikotta- Kollam
stretch contains hard strata (approx. quantity 18000 Cum). The hard strata is being removed with
specially procured two Amphibian dredgers having special attachment of hydraulic hammer for breaking
the underwater hard strata. The work is in progress in this stretch since February 2012. Dredging and
widening of canals in Alappuzha- Kollam stretch is expected to be completed by December 2014 subject
to the continuous and smooth co-operation from the local residents for un-interrupted execution of
dredging work.

Protection of the canal banks against erosion is another important activity for safe navigation.
As on March 2014, 14.67 Km of canal bank has been provided with permanent bank protection in

Champakara and Udyogmandal canals.

In the canal sections between Alappuzha and Kollam also, where the existing channel needs to be
widened, the bank protection is being provided simultaneously with capital dredging. As on March,
2014, bank protection for a length 0of4.58 Km has been completed.

The progress of capital dredging and widening of narrow canal works in NW-3 has severely
hampered due to various local issues related to disposal of dredged material, demand for extra bank
protection, frequent stoppage of works and litigations by the local people and objection by fishermen. To

resolve these issues, interactions with the State Government at the highest level is being done regularly.

6.2  Terminals

Out of total 11 locations envisaged for setting up of terminals, eight have already been
constructed at Kottapuram, Aluva, Maradu (Kochi), Vaibkkom, Cherthala (Thanneermukkom),
Thrikunnapuzha, Kayamkulam (AyiramThengu) and Kollam. Construction of one terminal at

Alappuzha is in progress at a cost of Rs.9.04 crores and 80% works have been completed.
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Terminals at remaining two locations namely Kakkanadu and Chavara are proposed to be constructed in
the next phase after firming up the cargo availability. For effective utilization and to encourage private
sector participation, operation and maintenance of IWT terminals at Aluva, and Vaikkom have been
outsourced to KSINC (A Govt. of Kerala Undertaking).

Two IWT container terminals, one at Bolgatty and the other at Willingdonisland with RO-RO
facilities have been constructed by IWAI through Cochin Port Trust to provide connectivity with ICTT
Vallarpadam. Due to this trucks/trailers bound for Vallarpadam need not pass through the congested
roads of Kochi city. These terminals are in operation since 23/02/2011. As on March 2014, total 64,173 of
20 feet containers and 33,615 of 40 feet containers have been transported between these terminals using
the RO-RO facility.

Te NATIONAL WATERWAY-4 &5

Preparation of Detailed Project Reports (DPR) for the two new NWs (NW-4 & 5) which were
declared in November 2008 has been completed. However, no fund has been allocated for their
development. The Planning Commission suggested to explore the possibility of developing more
commercially viable stretches of waterways through PPP mode with Viability Gap Funding (VGF).
Accordingly, interaction was made with the stakeholders of both these waterways and more
commercially viable stretches were identified. Department of Economic Affairs (DFA) and Asian
Development Bank (ADB) under their India Infrastructure Development Fund (IIDF) and PPP Pilot
Project initiative schemes agreed to take up appointment of a transaction adviser (consultant) for
developing these projects and accordingly appointed M/s Grant Thornton in March, 2012. However, the
result of this study was not found to be encouraging. Hence efforts are being made by IWAI/Ministry of

Shipping for taking up its development through budgetary support/external sources.

In order to assess the latest hydro-morphological condition of priority stretches, IWAI has
undertaken detailed hydrographic survey of Godavari River, Kakinada Canal, Godavari Eluru Canal,
North Buckingham Canal and South Buckingham Canal in NW-4 and Tai}:her-Dhamra, Mangalgadi
Paradip stretches and Matai River of NW-5.

A project has been sanctioned at an estimated cost of Rs. 123.4 crore for development of
Sholinganallur-Kalpakkam stretch (37km) of South Buckingham Canal in NW-4. A Sub- office of IWAI
was setup in IMU (Indian Maritime University) Campus, Uthandi, Chennai for coordinating and
monitoring the proposed developmental works.

In order to develop the viable stretches of NW-5, a meeting with stakeholders was taken at
BhubhaneshwaraMoUamong Govt. of Odisha, IWAI, Paradip Port Trust and Dhamra Port Company

Limited for developing the commercially viable stretch i.eTalcher to Paradip&Dhamra for 333 km
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length under two phases has been entered into. A consultant has been appointed for revising the DPR of
the stretch from Pankapal/Jokadia to Paradip and Dhamra under phase-1.

8.PROPOSED NATIONAL WATERWAY-6

Proposal for declaration of the River Barak as National Waterway was approved by the Cabinet in
March, 2007 which could not come up for discussion in the 14"LokSabha before it was dissolved.
Subsequently, the bill had lapsed as per the Business Regulation of the Parliament. The lapsed bill was
"LokSabha, after approval of the Cabinet again. The fresh bill for declaration of

the river Barak as National Waterway was passed by the RajyaSabha on 30" August, 2013. However,

taken up afresh in the 15

even this time too, the bill could not come up for discussion in the 15"LokSabha before its term came to

anend. Asthe costestimates in the bill are required be updated revised proposal is under preparation.

9. INDO-BANGLADESH PROTOCOL ON TRANSIT & TRADE

An Inland Water Transit and Trade Protocol exists between India and Bangladesh under which
the two Governments agreed to make mutually beneficial arrangements for the use of their waterways for
commerce between the two countries for passage of goods between two places in one country through the
territory of the other, in accordance with the laws of the country through the territory of which goods are
moving. The existing protocol routes are:
(1) Kolkata-Pandu-Kolkata, (ii) Kolkata-Karimganj-Kolkata, (iii) Rajshahi-Dhulian-Rajshahi, (iv)
Pandu-Karimganj- Pandu. For inter-country trade, five ports of call, Haldia, Kolkata, Pandu, Silghat and
Karimganj in India and Narayanganj, Khulna, Mongla, Sirajganj and Ashuganj in Bangladesh have been
designated in each country. The protocol is valid upto March 2015. More than 18 Lakh tonnes of fly ash
is transported between Kolkata/ Haldia and Bangladesh under this protocol during the year 2013-14.

10. TRANSPORTATION OF COALFOR NTPC'S POWER PLANTS

After open competitive bidding, M/s Jindal ITF Ltd. was selected as operator for transportation of
3 MMTPA imported coal from Sandheads in Bay of Bengal to Farakka NTPC power plant by IWT mode.
They have invested approximately Rs. 600 Cr. in transhipper, barges; and jetty & ‘unloading
infrastructure at Farakka. The transhipper has been positioned at Sandheads, 19 barges have been
constructed and are in operation. Complete infrastructure for this transportation project has been set up
by October, 2013. Transportation of coal has been commenced in the 1" week of November, 2013 and by
March 2014 as out 2 lakh tonne of Coal was transported through NW-1 to the Farakka Power Plant. first
time in the history of IWT of India. Encouraged by the progress of the Farakka project, IWAI and NTPC
have also developed a similar project for transportation of 3 MMTPA coal for 10 years for NTPC's 3300
MW Super Thermal Power Plant at Barh (near Patna). Bids for this project have been invited by IWAI on
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behalf of NTPC. Plans are afloat to bring further 3 MMTPA of imported coal required for NTPC
Kahalgaon plant through IWT mode.

11. TECHNO-ECONOMICS STUDIES
The following studies are in progress:
A. Final report on Technical feasibility of providing 3 m LAD in Allahabad-Ghazipur stretch of
~ NW-1 has been submitted. The study is further extended upto Buxar. M/s DHI have

submitted the draft report and final report is expected to be submitted by 317 July, 2014,

B. M/s NATPAC has submitted final draft report on feasibility of extension of NW-3 in North
and South sides. Final report of this study is expected to be submitted by 31" July, 2014

C. M/s RITES have completed the Phase-1 report on Integrated National Waterways
Transportation Grid at macro level. The stage-I of Phase-11 study at micro level is expected to
be completed by June, 2014.

D. M/s WAPCOS has been entrusted the EIA/EMP studies of National Waterway-4&S5 and are in
progress.

12. SURVEYACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR 2013-14

Hydrographic survey is the science of measurement and descriptions of features which affect
navigation, marine construction, dredging, sand char submerged wrecks and other feature demarcation
and related activities. Strong emphasis is placed on soundings, shorelines, tides, currents, sea floor and
submerged obstructions that relate to the previously mentioned activities. The final stages of the
hydrographic process uses the raw data collected through hydrographic survey into information usable
by the end user for analysis and safe navigation. The hydrographic wing also publishes Navigation Atlas
& Pilots providing supplementary information to the mariners.

12.1 NATIONAL WATERWAY -1

THALWEG SURVEYS

Thalweg surveys were conducted departmentally on fortnightly basis and River Notices issued
(both in English & Hindi) to the IWT users. Total 27657 line Km of Thalweg surveys were undertaken
during the year. Stretch-wise details of surveys undertaken are shown below:-



Total line Kms of survey -27657 Kms.
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DETAILED SURVEYS

Pre / Post Bandalling and Dredging surveys were conducted departmentally at 217 shoal
locations, details are given below:-

OTERMINAL SURVEYS
BEANDAL SURVEYS
DDREDGING SURVEYS
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TERMINALSURVEYS

Terminal Surveys were carried out at NTPC COAL JETTY (540.0Kms) in TRIBENI-
FARAKKA stretch, Samada Ghat (618.0), Bateswar (683.0), Monglahat (589.0), Bhagalpur (715.0),
Munger (793.0) in RAJMAHAL - MUNGER stretch at Semeria (851.0) and Gaighat (955.0) in
MUNGHER — PATNA stretches.

OTHER SURVEYS

In the Tribeni—Farakka stretch Bank to Bank survey was conducted at
BagmariSyphone(529.0Kms) ,D/s. Dasturihat Ferry (444 .5Kms) and Udhua(552 Kms). Cross sectional
survey were carried out at Kelabari and Raghopur over a length of 9 Kms for Government of Bihar.

In addition bank to bank survey was also conducted between Kahalgaon to Sultanganj during
lean season and Barh 1o Ghazipur were also conducted during flood season for updating the data base for
preparation of River Navigation Charts and Electronic Navigation Charts.

OTHERACTIVITIES BY SURVEY TEAM

IWAI survey vessels fitted with Automatic Hydrographic Survey system had escorted 1" and 2™
coal barge convey movement of M/s.JITF vessels comprising of 4 nos and 7 nos barges in Tribeni-
Farakka stretch successfully.

Indo-Bangladesh Protocol Route (Sunderbans)

Monthly Thalweg survey was carried out in Indo-Bangladesh Protocol route from Silver Tree
point to Beharikhal (Bangladesh border). Total 1,872 line Kms of Thalweg survey were conducted and
River Notices published in the IWAI web site.

NATIONAL WATERWAY -2
THALWEG SURVEYS

Thalweg surveys conducted departmentally on fortnightly basis during lean season, monthly
basis during flood season and River Notices issued (both in English & Hindi). Total 15480 line Km of
Thalweg surveys were undertaken during the year, the stretch-wise details are shown below:-

Tots) iw Kms of survey . 15249 Thalweg Survey in NW-2

Mo of Surveys

Mretch L
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DETAILED SURVEYS

Pre & Post Bandalling , Dredging surveys, terminals and cross section survey were conducted
departmentally at 140 shoal locations, details are given below:-

Detailed surveys in NW-2

5
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Stretch
TERMINALSURVEYS

Terminal Surveys were carried out at Dhubri (32), Jogighoppa (108), Pandu (255.0) Silghat
(441), Viswanath (470) Neamati (629), Nagaghuli (788), Bogibil (738), KarengChappori (740.)
Sengajan (775) and, OriyamGhat (860) during current year.

OTHER SURVEYS

Cross section surveys were carried out at Jogighoppa, Goalpara, Dhubrl -Fakirgan)(20Kms) and
Chandrapur-U/s GaneshPahar(22Kms) in NW-2.

In addition to above, reconnaissance surveys were carried out in Lohit River and Dibang River
foralength of 81 kms and 42 kms respectively in order to assess the navigability of river for niovement of
ODC.

Beside, the surveyors also assisted the Flood and River Erosion Management Agency of Assam
(FREMAA) team to conduct detailed surveys at 3 different locations namely (i) Palashbari in “B Border-
Pandu”, (i) Kaziranga in “Pandu -Neamati” (iii) Dibrugarh in “Neamati-OiramGhat” using
departmental vessels and equipment for Flood Contrel Department of Assam Government under ADB
assistance programme.
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Detailed Hydrographic Survey in River Karnaphuli Tuichwang River in Mizoram.

Ministry of Shipping had given assurance to State Government of Mizoram for conducting
hydrographic survey in Tuichawang and Karnaphuli rivers for preparation of project proposal for
development of IWT under Central Sector Scheme. IWALI survey team from NW-2 was deployed for
survey during the period 11.11.2013 to 30.11.2013. Detailed survey has been conducted over a distance
of 19 Kms in Karnaphuli River and 57Kms in Tuichwang River in Mizoram. The charts and report have
been submitted to technical wing for onward submission to Ministry of Shipping.

DGPS Based Navigation systems:-

In order to make safe and efficient voyage of vessels plying in National Waterway-1 (the Ganga
Bhagirathi - Hooghly river system between Haldia and Allahabad) and National Waterway -2 (the
Brahmaputra river between Sadiya and Dhubri), projects were sanctioned for setting up of Differential
Global Positioning System (DGPS) reference stations in NW-1 ata cost of Rs. 9.71 crand that in NW-2 at
a cost of Rs 7.91cr. As per this, DGPS stations were envisaged at Swaroopganj, Bhagalpur, Patna and
Varanasi in NW-1 and Jogighopa, Slighat and Dibrugarh in NW-2. Besides, project for setting up of an
additional station at Dhubri has been sanctioned at a cost of Rs.2.2 cr for facilitating safe and effective
navigation in the Indo-Bangladesh Protocol routes. These stations are planned in such a manner so as to
get a radial coverage of 150 Km (approx) with sub-meter accuracy in position. The stations at
Swaroopganj, Bhagalpur and Patna have been commissioned and are operational in NW-1. Similarly
stations at Jogighopa and Dibrugarh were commissioned and are under operation in NW-2. In the
network, DGPS stations at Silghat and Dhubri were commissioned on 22" May 2013 and 11" February
2014 respectively. Thus ensuring complete converge in the entire stretch of NW-2.

DGPS station -Dhubri
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NATIONAL WATERWAY -3

THALWEG SURVEYS
Thalweg surveys were conducted departmentally in Kottappuram — Kochi - Kollam stretch (West
Coast Canal along with Udyogamandal&Champakkara Canals) on monthly basis and River Notices
were issued (both in English & Hindi). Total 2,706 line Km of Thalweg surveys were undertaken during
the year, the stretch-wise details are shown below:-

hamparahara Conpl(ZY SKma

DETAILED SURVEYS

Pre & Postdredging Surveys were carried out in the following location:-

1
2
3
4.
3
6
7
8
9

Particulars/ location
KMML-Kovilthottam

Chavara
Thanthonithuruthu
Thevara

South of Chavara
North of Chavara

IRE site
Kannittathuruthu
Willington Ro-Ro-Jetty

10. Bolghatty Ro-Ro-Jetty

i

Udyogmandal Canl (71 Be0ma) Wast Coat Canngd (KoRaguram - Koiam

Stwich

Pre/Post D sur.

Pre dredging survey
Pre dredging survey
Detailed survey

Pre dredging survey
Pre dredging survey
Post dredging survey

Post dredging survey
Pre dredging survey.
Pre dredging survey.
Pre dredging survey:

Chainage
166.5km
169.5km
6.3km
9.0km

169.70-170.9km

169.0-169.28km

167.1-169.0km
164.5km
3.5km
3.0-4.9km
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11. Willington Ro-Ro-Jetty Post dredging survey 3.5km

12. Kovilthottam Post dredging survey 167.0km

13. Chavara Post dredging survey 169.5km

14. Thevara Post dredging survey 9.5km

15. Dalawapuram-S,Kodi Pre dredging survey 170.8-177.4km
16. Kirikad Jetty Pre dredging survey 142.3-143.6km
17. Kayamkulams.mouth Pre dredging survey 146.5-149.5km
18. FACT, Ambalamugal Pre dredging survey 23.8km

19. Thevara Pre dredging survey - 9.2km

20. FACT, Ambalamugal Post dredging survey 23.8km

21. KMML-Kovilthottam Post dredging survey 165.65-166.62km

A total quantity 0f27831.2 m was dredged out during 2013-14.

Preparation of Electronic Navigation Chart for NW-3:-

Tender was invited for conducting Bank to Bank hydrographic survey including topographical
survey in NW-3 for data collection & updation for preparation of Electronic Navigation Chart of NW-3.
Work has been awarded to M/s. Global Marine Infratech (P) Ltd. Bhubaneshwar (Odisha) for an amount

Rs.21.23 Lakhs on 8.1.14 and the agency has completed 50% of bathymetric survey work.

-

- | e
Inspection by Hydrographic Chief during Bank to Bank Hydrographic su'rvey in NW-3
NATIONALWATERWAY NO.4 & 5

In order to assess the current status of navigable route through Godavari River & Canals, the

detailed hydrographic surveys in the priority stretches of NW-4, i.e. Godavari River (171Kms),
Kakinada Canal (50Kms), Eluru Canal (88kms), North Buckingham canal (137Kms) & South
Buckingham Canal (40kms) have been completed. Similarly in NW-5 - “Talcher to Dhamra' (265 kms),
Matai River (39Kms), Mahanadi Delta River (67Kms) and “Padanipal to Sujanpur (S0Kms) (NW-5)
have been completed. Compilation of data & the finalization of draft / final reports and survey charts are

in progress.

L 2
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SURVEY VESSELS

All the Survey vessels are fitted with the state-of-the art survey equipment like Automated
Hydrographic Survey System integrated with Digital echo sounder, DGPS receivers, laptop/desk top and
current meter sets for data collection, processing and printing.

The following survey vessels in different waterways are operational and deployed for survey
work:-

NW.1 NW.2 NW.3
1.S.L.Koel 7.5.L.Mandakini | 1.S.L Lohit | LS.L. Pamba
. 2.S.L.Dwarkeswar 8.S.L.Gandak 2.S.L.Subansiri
3.SL Megna 9.SL Punpun 3.S.L Barak
4.SL Anupallav ~ 10.SL Kosi | 4.S.L.Burhi Dihing |
5.SL Kamla I1.SL Rihand - 5.S.L.Dibang
6.SL.Ghaghra 12.SL Dihang ”

SURVEY EQUIPMENT UPGRADATION

Work for supply, installation and training of survey equipment was entrusted to six no. Suppliers

and following survey equipment were supplied & commissioned:-

Equipments Total Place of supply
supply

1. Digital Echo sounder with 10nos. | Swaroopganj, Bhagalpur, Dhubri,

built-in GPS Receiver Guwabhati, Dibrugarh, Kochi, Farakka and Patna
2. DGPS Beacon Receiver 2nos. | Kochi
3. Laptop 4nos. | Farakka, Swaroopganj& Bhagalpur
4. Al size Plotters 4nos. | Swaroopganj ,Bhagalpur, Patna and Kochi
5. Transducer for 10nos. | Patna,Guwahati,Kolkata& Kochi

EchoSounder
6. Autodesk Map 3D S5nos. | Noida, Kolkata,Patna,Guwahati& Kochi

Software

Setting up of River Information Services (RIS) system in Haldia-Farakka stretch:-

The revised scheme for an amount of Rs.23.5 Cr (including civil work) was appf(};fed by the
Board during its 149th Meeting held on 22.1.2014. The work order for supply, installation, operation and
maintenance of equipment has been awarded on 27.3.2014 to L-1 bidder M/s. Elcome Integrated System
Pvt Ltd, Navi Mumbai. The project includes supply, installation, commissioning of equipmentfor RIS
system in 30 nos floating vessels, 7 base stations and 2 control stations. Post warranty period, the agency
would provide services for operation & maintenance and Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract

for 3 years. -
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Schematic drawing showing function of River Information system

[Land has been acquired for construction of base stations/control stations at 7 location at Haldia,
GR Jetty(Kolkata), Tribeni, Swaroopganj, Kumarapur, Shyampur and Farakka. The work has been
awarded for civil works to be undertaken in all 7 base station sites.
CARTOGRAPHIC CELL/SEMINARS/TRAINING

The cartographic cell in IWAI Head Office Noida is equipped with modern equipment &

software for preparation of Digital Charts using Geographic Information System (GIS)& Image
processing softwares like CARIS, ERDAS Imagine, Auto CAD, etc. The cartographers of IWAI have
been trained in using GIS software & image processing software etc.

River Atlas & River Pilot of Sunderban waterways were publlshed in 2013. A new edition
catalogue of nautical products prepared by IWAI was published. IWAI has appointed 3 Agencies as
authorized agents for Sale of Raster Navigation Charts (RNC), River Atlases and River pilots {0 IWT
operators , users & Govt. Department.

During the year 2013-14, Satellite data from National Remote Sensing Centre, Hyderabad for all
Waterways and the same has been processed, digitized using Caris GIS software. The land marks,
topographical features of Survey of India (SOI) digital data were compiled with field Hypack survey data

as well as latest NRSC data for preparation of electronic Charts. =
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IWAI had participated the in Indian National Cartographic Association (INCA) International
— 21" September 2013 at Jodhpur Rajasthan, India. A stall was set up by IWAI
in which various brochures, sample of RNC River Atlas and River Pilot etc were displayed. Participants

th

Congress held during 19

who visited the stall showed keen interest in the field of IWT and also got awareness about various
publications and facilities being provided by IWAI in National Waterways.

IWALI has also participated in “User International Meet™ organized by Remote Sensing Centre,
ISRO;-Hyderabad during 20"&21" January 2014. The objective of the conference was to generate and

provide satellite imageries of different resolution for planning and execution of various works.

India Maritime Week
IWALI has also participated in the India Maritime Week organized by Gateway Media Pvt Ltd

during 29" January to 1" February 2014 at JW Marriott, Aerocity, New Delhi. IWAI participated in the
Conference session on IWT on the topic “Waiting in the Wings: The Way forward”.

NATIONAL INLAND NAVIGATIONAL INSTITUTE (NINI), PATNA.

The management and administration of NINI, Patna is under M/s. ARI Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi in

consultation with Program Advisory Committee of IWAIL The major achievements during the year 2013-
14 were as follows:-

A. The following activities were carried out with regards to conducting of courses:

Induction Training GP Rating Course (19"& 20" Batch)

e Conducted internal final examinations (written and oral) for General Purpose Rating
Induction courses in months of July 2013 and January 2014.

e The GP Rating (IV) trainees were imparted practical training on board training ship Survekshak
and Inland Vessel Training Simulator.

e Swimming training carried out at swimming pool facility of the Bihar JalaKrida, Patna

e Practical Training also provided to trainees en route of training vessel Survekshak from Patna to
Kolkata dry dock and also in dry dock.

® Training in the following four DG Approved Basic Courses provided:

e Elementary First Aid (EFA)

e Fire prevention and Fire Fighting (FPFF)

e Personal Survival Technique (PST)

® Personal Safety and Social Responsibility (PSSR)

e Passing out function arranged for 19th and 20th batch
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Preparatory Course for Inland Vessel Certificate of Competency
® Conducted the following Preparatory Courses for Inland Vessel Examinations:
® Serang
® Master Class 11
® Second Class Engine Driver
® First Class Engine Driver

Conductiﬁg Inland Vessel Examination on behalf of Govt. of Bihar
® The examination process as per Inland Vessel Rules, Govt. of Bihar was formulated and approved by

Transport Secretary Govt. of Bihar

e Commenced Examination for candidates desiring to obtain Certificate of Competency as Inland
Vessel Rules, Govt. of Bihar for the following categories:

® Scrang

® Master Class 11

e Master Class |

e Sccond Class Engine Driver
e First Class Engine Driver

e Inland Engineer

B. TRAINING

NINI conducts training on regular basis and advertises its course schedule in maritime magazines and
national newspapers.

e Database of all the civilian trainees passed out from NINI updated including their present
status

® Placement of trainees of rating Induction course Deck and Engine arranged with IWAI and
private barge operators. About 70% placed for training on chscls owned by IWAI and 30%
on barges/vessels owned by private operators.

® The Training record books issued to trainees placed on various vessels as on board trainees.
e NINI keeping a record of all the trainees on vessels with respect to their leaves, payments and
the trainings by operating a separate placement cell.

® Mess committee formed where students manage the day today running of mess including
purchases, assistance in cooking on rotation basis under guidance of faculty and ARI Rep.

® Trainees participated in National Maritime Celebration week taking out awareness
campaigns, blood donation camps and cultural program.

® Database of COC examination and certificates being maintained.
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C. HUMAN RESOURCE

The institute has developed a pool of faculty members and instructors for management of the

institute. The institute deploys faculty in three categories namely regular consulting faculty, regular

visiting faculty and need based visiting faculty.

D. IWAI Staffand Training for Outside ( ‘andidates

Advance Dredging Practical Course for IWAI floating staff and staff of Dredging Contractor
Chinnar Shipping was arranged at Kollam, Kerala. Cutter Suction Dredger based at Chhavara
and Amphibian dredger at Kollam was used for training.

Boat Surveyor's Course was conducted for Motor Vehicle Inspectors nominated by Govt. of
Bihar

Basic Safety training for IWAI staff organized at NIN|

Repair and Maintenance course for TA and dredge masters of IWAI conducted at Institute of
Shipbuilding & technology at Goa.

E. Co-Curricular Activities at NIN|

Celebrated NINI Founders day on 6th F cbruary

Participated in Republic day Parade organized by Govt. of Bihar and NINI Contingent was
adjudged the best contingent

Participated in Independence day Celebration organized by Govt. of Bihar at Patna

Organized Blood Donation Camp

Organised road show to spread awareness about Inland Water Transport in Patna and different
cities of Bihar

Conducted inter institute sports activity at NINI

F. Academic Resource Matters:

Procured over 43 books for the Library along with Training CD's and Training Materials.

Dredger Buxar, a condemned vessel lying idle for 10 years at Farakka was handed over to NINI.
The necessary repairs and refurbishing of Cutter Suction Dredger Buxar has been completed and
is being used for practical training in advance dredging practical Course. )

Procured books, equipment and teaching aids required for conducting Basic STCW courses.

Procured material necessary for conducting practical training on seamanship and in navigation.
A separate computer Lab has been furnished and the computers have been installed in the Lab for

training candidates in use of computers.
The newly constructed Girls' Hostel has been furnished for staying, indoor sports and studying.
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Workshop on Bihar Inland Vessel Rules

Affiliations and Associations:

® The ISO 9001:2008 certificate by ABS renewed subsequent to their inspection of the

institute.

NINI commenced conducting the COC (certificate of competency) exams in NINI Campus
for IWT Bihar Govt.

G. Seminars and Conferences

Arranged Interactive session cum workshop for discussing the draft Model Rules on Inland
vessels as per the provision of .V Act of 1917 at India Habitat Center, New Delhi on 18th
April 2013. '

Participated in a workshop on shipbuilding and repair of dredgers held at IMU Vizag on 29th
July 2013.

Participated in a seminar on Maritime Education & Training including Inland Water
Transport held at Kochi on 6th August 2013.

Arranged a workshop on Bihar Inland Vessel Rules, Govt. of Bihar at NINI. Patna on 2 1st
November2013.

Participated in the exhibition and discussion on Inland Water transport Sector during the
India Maritime Week held at New Dethi on 30th and 3 1st January 2014.

Arranged, Conducted and participated in the workshop cum interactive session on the Model
Inland Vessel Rules at Port Blair on 28th February 201 4 at Port Blair, Andaman and Nicobar.
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H. Marine Simulator Centre, NINT

The Marine Simulator Centre was established in the NINI campus with Joint Venture
agreement with M/s. ARIPvt Ltd and conducted course for Merchant Marine Officers.

Simulator Block (NINI)

Training for Merchant Marine Officers
® The following courses carried out as per schedule:
e Radar Observer Simulator Course (ROSC)
Automatic Radar Plotting Aid (ARPA)
Ship maneuvering Simulator (SMS)
Liquid Cargo Handling Simulator (LCHS)
Electronic Chart Display & Information System (ECDIS)

Bridge Team management
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Students Trained at MSC NINI during 2013-14

SI. No | Month ECDIS | BTM [SHS |RMI| LSHS| LCHS| ROC| ARPA [SMS
1 |April 28 2 1 5 4
2 |May 18 3 3
3 |June 8 3 | 1 6 5§l 4

4 [ly R 5 1 7 6
5 |August 21 5 1 2 2 1
6  |September 20 1 2 -

7 |October 23 3 | 1 2 9
8 [November 17 | 1 6 2
9 |December 12 : 6
10 [January 14 | 2 2 2. | 3
Il [February 8 TN ' 5
12 [March 12 3 2 2
Total 202 25 4 0 1 2 31 35 28
Grand Total a 328
Statement of earnings and expenses during the vear 2013-14.
Month EARNING EXPENSES
April'l3 674,600.00 396,373.00
‘May 351,000.00 258,557.00
June 368,020.00 267,474.00
July 497,000.00 403,834.00
August 480,900.00 431,877.00
September 417,000.00 376,113.00
October 705,100.00 428,285.00
November 367,000.00 333,984.00
December 238.466.00 241,377.00
January'14 379,700.00 625,921.00
February 302,500.00 238,462.00
March 243.,890.00 436,812.00
5,025,176.00 | 4,439,069.00
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14. INDO-MYANMAR KALADAN MULTIMODALTRANSIT TRANSPORT PROJECT

IWAI is the Project Development Consultant (PDC) appointed by Ministry of External Affairs
(MEA), Govt. of India for implementation of Port & IWT components of Kaladan Multimodal Transit
Transport Project in Myanmar. The project is piloted and funded by MEA. Anagreement between MEA
and IWAI in this regard was signed on 19" March 2009.

M/s ESSAR Projects (India) Ltd. is the main Contractor appointed by MEA for the Works being
implemented in Myanmar under IWAI's supervision. During the year 2013-14, the construction activitics
at Sittwe progressed without interruption. M/s URS Scott Wilson India Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi continued to
assist IWAI as Supervision Consultant during the year.

The overall physical progress of the works for the project is approximately 78% and financial
progress is approximately 65% as on 31" March 2014. The detailed breakup of physical progress of the
works is as follows;

Sittwe

e Reclamation of land for backup facilities —96% completed

e Construction of Rubble mounted Dyke -85% completed.

e The Approach Jetty for both the Port & IWT Jetty — 100% completed.

e Main Jetty piling work for both the Port & IWT — 100% completed

e Pre-cast concrete works for IWT & Port Jetty at Sittwe - 100% completed.

e Quantity of 10.6 Lakhs Cu.m.( Total quantity 12.0 lakhs Cu.m), which is about 90% of the
dredging at Sittwe port area has been completed.

e Construction of backup facilities structures (Port Office, IWT Office, Covered Storage,
Electrical & Generator room, Canteen/rest room etc.) is in progress.

e Construction of 6 Nos. of Barges 300 T capacities each has started in March 2013 and is in
progress at Yangon through IWT, Govt. of Myanmar, who is the sub- contractor for this
component.

e Construction of Drain (additional item) is completed.

Paletwa
e Construction work of IWT terminal has started in April 2013

e Major part of carthwork & excavation work is completed.

The Approach Jetty pile work —100% completed

Main Jetty piling work — 100 % completed
Backup facility works like TWT Office, Covered Storage, Electrical & Generator room,

Canteen/rest room etc. is in progress.
CSD Dredgers of M/s. DWIR, Govt. of Myanmar (Sub-contractor for River dredging work) 1s

mobilized. Dredging work for2 Nos. of Shoal area is almost completed (Total 6 Nos. of Shoals).
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IWAIL inits role of PDC maintained regular coordination with all relevant stake holders like MEA,
Embassy of India-Yangon, Ministry of Shipping, Ministry of DoNER, Govt. of Myanmar, Contractors
and Consultants for smooth implementation of the project. The PDC functions and the construction works

progressed satisfactorily during the year.

Construction of Port & backup facilities at Sittwe

15. CARGO MOVEMENT DURING 2013-2014

Substantial cargo movement by IWT mode can be expected only after providing essential
infrastructural facilities required for economical navigation i.e. required navigation depth, night
navigational facilities, DGPS, mechanized terminals and vessels. At present sufficient inland vessels are
not available to ply even in the developed stretches of the waterway. Only 77 cargo vessels (28 CIWTC
vessels & 49 private vessels) are available in NW-1 and almost all are deployed in lighterage operations
between Haldia& Kolkata. IWT Directorate, Govt. of Assam is operating only 12 vessels in NW-2. There
is acute shortage of cargo vessels. This year M/s Jindal ITF have procured and deployed 19 ves‘sels this
year for dedicated movement of imported coal for NTPC, Farakka by IWT mode. These vessels are plying
in the stretch sand heads/Haldia and Farakka.

IWAI has only 7 cargo vessels of which 4 vessels viz. MV Rajgopalachari, MV Rabindranath
Tagore, MV Lal Bahadur Shastri and MV V.V. Giri are year marked for voyage charter on NW-1, NW-2
and Indo-Bangladesh Protocol route. In addition, 3 vessels namely MV HomiBhabha, MV ZakirHussain

and MV Vishweshsariyya are allotted to private operators on bareboat charter basis through open tender
for operation in NW-1, NW-2 and Indo-Bangladesh, Protocol route”
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During the year, 18.81 lakh MT cargoMTcargo was exported from India to Bangladesh by IWT

mode, out of which 18.69 lakhs MT was fly ash. Cranes and other mechanical handling equipment were
deployed for cargo handling at Patna, Haldia, Kolkata and Pandu Jetties.

Over Dimensional Cargo (ODC) movement is being transported reqularly on National
Waterways. These mainly pertain to power projects coming up in the vicinity of NW-1 and NW-2. Four
consignments of ODC from Kolkata to Zamania, Ballia, Fatua on NW-1 and four consignments of ODC
from Kolkata to Assam have moved during the year.

IWALI has facilitated the movement of Inland Water Cruise Vessel MV Bengal Pandaw of M/s
Heritage (formerly Pandaw Cruises India Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi), MV Sukapa of M/s. Assam Bengal
Navigation Company Pvt. Ltd. and MV ParamhamsaofVivada Cruises on NW-1 during the year 2013-
14. The cruise vessels have completed 14 trips between Kolkata - Semaria/Rajmahal/Patna/Buxar-
Kolkata during the year carrying foreign tourists. M/s Assam Bengal Navigation Co. and Brahmaputra
Cruises Pvt. Ltd., operate river cruises on NW-2. Two cruise vessels namely MV Charaidew and MV
Mahabaahu have been put in service on NW-2 by M/s Assam Bengal Navigation Co. and M/s Far
Horizon Tours. Various house boats and tourist boats are plying in NW-3.

After construction of infrastructure at Farakka, placement of transhipper for mid-sea operation
and acquisition of inland barges, M/s Jindal ITF commenced movement of coal in NW-1 in October-
November 2013. Movement of imported coal on NW-1 was inaugurated by the Hon'ble Minister for
shipping on 25th November, 2013. So far, 2.64 lakh metric ton of imported coal has been transported by
M/s Jindal ITF to NTPC's thermal power plant at Farakka on NW-1.

IWAL is preparing cargo specific projects entailing private investment in IWT. These projects are
being monitored by the Prime Minister's Office.

A project is envisaged for movement of 3 MMTPA imported coal for 10 years for NTPC's Super
Thermal Power Station at Barh. The project envisages leasing/acquisition of a transhipper, about 70
barges of 1500 MT capacity, procurement of about 5 acre land at Barh by NTPC, barges of 1500 MT
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capacity, procurement of about 5 acre land at Barh by NTPC, construction of berthing and cargo handling
infrastructure at Barh and construction of about 3.5 km conveyor connecting river front and NTPC coal
stack yard in 3 years. The work is expected to be allotted to successful bidder after RFP is floated on
behalfof NTPC Ltd. in2014-15.

Apart from the above, a few other feasible projects for private sector investment have been
identified. These projects include movement of 0.5 MMTPA imported coal for NTPC's Power plant at
Bongaigéion, Assam; Transportation of food grains by FCI to Tripura by IWT mode; transportation of
other cargo like foodgrains, LPG, bitumen, fertilizers by IWT mode and Operation & Maintenance of
IWAT's terminals on NW-3.

O & M of terminals at Vaikom and Thanneermukkom has been given to the kerala Shipping and
Inland Navigation Corporation (KSINC).
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16. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

A. INCOME & EXPENDITURE

During the financial year 2013-14 a sum of Rs.15100.00 lakh was received from the Government
of India, Ministry of Shipping and a sum of Rs.801.86 lakh was earned by the Authority by way of interest
on short term deposits, sale of tender forms, over dimension Cargo/general Cargo movement,

berthing/Pilotage chargers etc. The major scheme-wise expenditure is indicated below:

(Rs. in Lakh)

36

Expenditure
S:l' Name of the scheme Previous Current
No. Year Year
2012-13 2013-14
1 | Technical Studies - B 100.00 100.00
2 Loan il]l;:resl S-ﬁl_)-sidy /IVBBS . _ 90.16 -
2 National Waterway No
a River Conservancy Works 3687.59 4165.72
b Construction of Cargo berth 810.34 446.63
G Construction of’ I):‘edgcrs & allied vessels 1561.25 75.99
d [)l‘('.!;:.l.l-l:.l.;‘.ljl..\é'l.!t of (';u'gﬁ Vessel o B 65.93 -
¢ | Procurement of steel Pnnm;m__ - 15.19 = |
f “.Eonslrl.:ction of office Build_iug at Patna > 110.87
g Procurement of’ SLII‘\':)" Lquipment 16.26 27.16 |
" h | Installation of DGPS Station - .
i Office Building at Patna 435.84 92 1,2—9
i Inslallu.ﬁ_(m of RIS System _ R - 36.30
k| NINI ' 114454 | 31529
4 | National Waterway No 3
“a | River ("onserv:;mcy“\-’;’m‘ks - 1637.35 1207.24 |
b Construction of Terminal 202950 | 3581.30
¢ | Construction oﬁ)rcdgers & allied vessels 659.80  69.92 |
d Procurement of DGPS - o 56.52 -
e Construction of steel Pontoon 62.37 -
f Acqui:\;ition of multi purpose Tug 101.38
g | Construction of office Building - -
h | Procurement Lﬁ'suwcy equipment " 571
5 National Waterway No. -3 -
a River Conservancy Works 1378.43 1912.97
b | Construction of Terminals 773.65 4174
c Procurement of Dreaging unit 100.84 -
d Procurement of sur_\;é;_é'c-ju.iBmen'. - 8.66 |
6 National Waterway No. — 4 R
a De_velopmcm works = 85.30
7 National Waterway No. — 5
a Development works = 76.00
8 | LT. activities expenses 73.89 | 22.15
9 IWT Promotion activities 164.79 287.13
10 l":stablishl_ncnt (inclu;ling 1. Tax) i 1775 - 4763.64
Total 16740.62 18261.01 |




B.

Source and Application of Funds:

Report 2013-14

(Rs. in Lakh)

’7 Expenditure
I\SE:;. Name of the scheme P r;:](:'us C;:;int
2012-13 2013-14
SOURCE
| | Increase in Capital grant 8294.56 5965.43
2 | Decrease in working capital -
i 3 Excess of income over expenditure for the year -
4 | Decrease in capital working progress 3818.83
Total 12113.39 5965.43
APPLICATION
1 Increase in fixed assets 11727.59 3369.98
2 | Increase in capital work in progress - 850.62
I 3 | Increase in working capital 385.80 1744.83
Total 12113.39 5965.43
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C. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Rs. in lakh)

F. Y. 2012-13 F. Y. 2013 -14
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Excess of expenditure over Income (8.173.04) (1.316.16)
Capital Reserve (2.34) (6.04)
Deprecation 2,599.60 2,598.75
Replacement Reserve (2.599.60) (2.598.75)
lﬁterest Paid - -
Less: Interest Income (189.82) (261.40)
Add.: Writeoff/Loss on sale of Fixed assets/Less: Profit on sale (1.23) 3.64
Provision for Obsolesce of stock & %
Provision for employee benefits charged to opening reserves . -
Operating Profit (8.367.03) (1,579.96)
Adjustment for working capital changes
Decrease/Increase in stocks 80.75 1.60
Decrease/Increase in loans & Advances (421.48) (2,274.32)
Increase/Decrease in Deposits on A/c of others (149.95) (201.79)
Increase/Decrease in current liabilities (724.05) 220.11
Decrease/Increase in other liabilities and provisions 1.86 2,630.95
Cash generated from operations (9,579.90) (1,203.41)
Income Tax (Net) <
Net Cash from Operating Activities (9,579.90) (1,203.41)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY (a)
Purchase of Fixed Assets and Decrease in CWIP / increase in CWIP (11,980.05) (3.426.94)
Sale of Fixed Assets 252.46 56.96
Profit on sale of Assets/Loss on sale od Assets 1.23 (3.64)
On account of Replacement Reserve 12.40 6.53
Increase in CWIP 3,818.82 (850.62)
Govt. Grant Received 17.101.25 17,337.21
Interest Income 189.82 261.40
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY (b) 9,395.93 13,380.90
CASIH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Increase/Decrease in bank overdrafi S H
Dividend & Corporate Dividend Tax - -
Net Cash from Financing Activities (¢)
Total Increase / Decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the year (183.97) 261.97
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3.326.33 3.142.36
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 3.142.36 3.404.33
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17. Implementation of Official Language Policy of Union in the Authority : 2013-14

The Authority is committed to implement official language policy of the union in all its activities
in a progressive manner. Hindi workshops and other related activities were periodically organized at the
head office and regional offices. Hindi fortnight/week/day was organized at the Head Office and
Regional Offices. On this occasion different types of Hindi competitions were organized in all the
offices.

The Authority has been entrusted with the additional responsibility of implementing the official
language Ipolicy of the Union in all the member offices of the Town Official Language Implementation
Committee (T.O.L.1.C.), Noida by the Department of Official Language of the Ministry of Home Affairs.
The Chairman of the Authority is the Chairman of T.O.L.I.C., Noida. A half-yearly meeting was
organized regularly to discuss problems and difficulties being faced by the different member offices of
the T.0.L.1.C., Noida. In order to encourage personnel of the member offices to work more and more in
Official Language Hindi different types of Hindi Competitions, Workshops and other related activities
were organized from time to time under the auspices of T.O.L.I.C., Noida. Also, the children of the
personnel of member offices who secure outstanding marks in 10th and 12th examinations arc awarded

each year with 'Hindi Pratibha Award".

18. Personnel and Administration
As on 31-03-2014, 35 Officers & 65 staff at the head office and 44 Officers & 173 staff in the
field offices were in position. The Authority has approved a restructuring proposal and the same is under

active consideration of the Govt.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

IWAI places on record its appreciation of the sincere efforts and contribution made by the employees

at all levels.
IWALI also acknowledges the assistance and support given by the Ministry of Shipping, Comptroller

& Auditor General of India and other Government departments and other agencies.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA

(AMITABH VERMA)

. CHAIRMAN
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INLAND WATERWAYS
BALANCE SHEET AS
PREVIOUS YEAR CAPITAL & LIABILITIES SCHEDULE CURRENT YEAR (RUPEES)
(RUPEES) NO.
1 2 3 4 5
_CAPITAL
9,43?,244 Capital u/s 11(i)(c) 9,437,244
7,664,387,398| Capital Grant u/s 18 8,260,930,832
(1,383,232,813)| Less replacement reserve (1,640,352,209)
(7,566,865)| Lease rent written off (7,838,520) 6,622,177,347
RESERVES & SURPLUS
14,945,955 Capital Reserves 14,995,367
(5,512,022) | Deduction (6,165,472) 8,829,895
General Reserves
Deduction
'BORROWINGS
CURRENT LIABILITIES &
PROVISIONS.
291,536,084 Current Liabilities | 313,546,878
17,663,069 Provisions 280,758,382
Deposits held on -
118,042,635 | account of others 97,864,398 692,169,658
6,719,700,685 TOTAL 7,323,176,900
Schedule | to VIl form an integral part of accounts. n
1, l ] / V/Z\M
(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA) N (PRAVIR PANDEY)
CAQ(I/C) Member (Finance)



AUTHORITY OF INDIA
ON 31ST MARCH 2014

PREVIOUS YEAR
(RUPEES)

PROPERTY &
ASSETS

SCHEDULE
NO.

CURRENT YEAR (RUPEES)

7

8

9

10

5,498 255,974
1.388.744,835

4,109,511,139

26,582,684
(7,566,865)

1,205,021,620
5,300,000
39,034,434

1,027,581,990
314,235,683

FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block
Less Depreciation

Net Block

Lease land
Less written off

Capital work-in-progress

-| INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

Govt.Securities

other than Govt.Securities
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS
& ADVANCES

Stores, Spares & Tools
Sundry Debtors
Deposits, Loans &
Advances

Cash & Bank Balances

MISC. EXPENDITURE
Income & Expenditure Account
(Debit Balance)

5,835,253,912
1,646,517,681

26,582,684
(7,838,520)

38,874,160

1,255,014,199
340,433,081

4,188,736,231

18,744,164

1,290,083,699

54,375,213
5,300,000

1,634,321,440

131,616,153

6,719,700,685

TOTAL

7,323,176,900

3

(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE)

Vice-Chairperson

(AMITABH VERMA)

Chairman

6] For and on behalf of the Authority
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INCOME & EXPENDITURE
PREVIOUS YEAR EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE CURRENT YEAR (RUPEES)
{RUPEES) NO.
1 2 3 4 5
_OPERATIONAL &
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES %
Pay & Allowances &
+110,426,937 other staff costs 292,630,427
79,704,461 Surveying 73,790,829
|
286,829,029 Dredging 316,251,450 .
35,103,205 Bandalling 44 624 619 ‘
- | Aids to Navigation & \
14,057,134 Channel Marking 12,880,358
Barging
36,007,003 | Terminal Facilities 58,645,166
32,103,579 Repairs of Vessels 37,098,794
26,072,050 Training Institute NINI 30,417,097
65,378,404 Night Navigation 68,080,517
- Maintenance of lock -
683,000 Bank Protection -
- River Training Work -
12,599,543 Protocol 12,038,833
Other Administrative
34,940,415 & Misc. Expenses 47,551,849 994,009,939
ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES y
Pay & Allowances &
73,583,396 Other Staff Costs \% 158,520,512
General & Other
23,858 416 Expenses Vi - 22,182,104
Financing Charges
59,987 Bank Commission/Charges - 118,298
Interest
7,388,640 |.T.Expenses 2,215,387
Bad debts written off
Foreign Exchange
Technical Studies &
14,291,358 Consultancy Charges - 11,908,443
259,959,807 | Depreciation - 259,875,183
9,016,000 Subsidy - -
- Loss on sale/ valuation/ - 363,694
- written off of assets
16,478,687 IWT Promotional Activities - 28,712,739
- | Prior Period Adjustment account 1,049,559
1,138,541,051 TOTAL 1,478,955,858

ymam

(PRAVIR PANDEY)
Member (Finance)

}
(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA)
CAO (I/C)
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AUTHORITY OF INDIA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014

eport 2013-14°

PREVIOUS YEAR SCHEDULE CURRENT YEAR (RUPEES)
(RUPEES) INCOME NO.
6 7 8 9 10
817,364,436 Revenue Grant from Govt 1,137,176,551
18,981,771 Interest/ Income 26,140,436
- ) Consultancy fees -
- Storage & Handling Charges -
- Wharfage -
Demurrage -
222,278 Pilotage Charges 362,553
2,288,216 Berthing Charge 2,611,242
17,628,039 Others 24,989,603
17,502,600 Misc. Receipts 27,122,619
- Rent terminal 677.671
Capital reserve
as per Contra
Replacement reserve
259,959,807 as per Contra 259,875,183
123,490 Profit on sale of fixed assets -
4,470,414 Prior Period Adjustment -

Excess of expenditure over income

carried over to Balance Sheet

}

1,138,541,051

TOTAL

= 1,478,955,858

W

For and on behalf of the Authority @l

(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE)

Vice-Chairperson
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CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS AS ON 31.03.2014

Report 2013-14

SCHEDULE -1

Previous year Particulars Current Year (Figure in rupees)
(Rupees)
(A) CURRENT LIABILITIES
203,169 (i) Liability for sundry Creditors 594,216
135,897,378 (ii) Liability for Expenses 142,843,488
63,304,957 (iil) Grant Received in surplus
92,130,580 (iv) Others 170,109,174 313,546,878
(B) PROVISIONS
1,086,039 (i) Provision for Gratuity 13,789,783
1,099,633 (i) Provision for Leave Salary& pension contribution (Deputation) 1,216,208
1,021,684 (iii) Provision for Bonus 1,029,792
14,400,455 (iv) Provision for pension contribution 254,219,638
- (v) Provision for leave encashment. 10,502,961 -
55,258 (vi) Provision for new pension - 280,758,382
(C) DEPOSITS HELD ON ACCOUNT OF OTHER
118,042,635 Sundry parties 97,864,398 97,864,398
427,241,788 TOTAL 692,169,658

(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA)

CAO(IIC)

For and on behalf of the Authonty

e S

(PRAVIR PANDEY)
Member (Finance)
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(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE)
Vice-Chairperson

O

(AMITABH VERMA)

Chairman



INLAND WATERWAYS
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS

PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENT/ | GROSS BLOCK
AS ON DURING THE DEDUCTIONS AS ON
31.03.2013 YEAR 31.03.2014
(3+4+5)
1 2 ] 4 5 6
NOIDA Survey Equipment 4,490,899 - 4,490,899
Vehicles 1,913,013 772,030 (372,670) 2,312,373
Furniture & Fixture 4,493,118 642,828 - 5,135,946
Office Equipment 3,176,880 1,678,786 - 4,755,666
Electric Installation 1,128,526 9,056,519 10,185,045
Air Conditioners 3,377,527 17,179,369 (1,499,345) 19,057,551
Water Coolers & -
Refrigerators 182,751 - 182,751
Fans & Air-Coolers 1,172,673 10,350 1,183,023
Generator Set 1,148,720 5,785,898 6,934,618
Cycle 27,711 - 27,71
Temporary Structure 539,260 539,260
Library Books 943,882 51,319 995,201
Computer 14,598,719 1,391,697 - 15,990,416
Communication equip. 778,471 - 778,471
Building 24,937,527 78,807,313 103,744,840
Computer Software 1,297 561 217,450 1,515,011
Residence Quarter 30,732,753 30,732,753
Car Parking 23,392,491 23,392,491
Passenger Lift 4,612,400 4,612,400
TOTAL (A) 94,939,991 143,498,450 (1,872,015) 236,566,426
KOLKATA Terminal 57,121,071 697,370 57,818,441
Vehicles 1,213,641 1,213,641
Furniture & Fixture 1,362,855 86,611 1,449,466
Office Equipment 543,174 - - 543,174
Electric Installation 67,889 - - 67,889
Survey Instruments 24,083,941 1,236,424 25,320,365
Library Books 124 445 520 124,965
Speed Boats 2,961,016 - 2,961,016
Vessels Ordinary 206,125,218 - 206,125,218
Fans & Air Coolers 76,323 - 76,323
Communication Network 450,413 - 450,413
Barges 120,209,101 g 120,209,101
Cycles 5,975 - 5,975
Vessel Dredging Unit 484,790,878 7,599,029 492,389,907
Computers 2,340,622 231,360 2,571,982
Computers Software 1,104,784 575,000 © 71,679,784
Night Nav. Equipment 30,044,472 9,759,499 (444,948) 39,359,023
Air Conditioner 658,854 - - 658,854
Generator Set 1,185,869 - 1,185,869
DGPStation 14,215,359 - 14,215,359
TOTAL (B) 948,685,900 20,185,813 (444,948) 968,426,765
i
R0 / J
(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA) (PRAVIR PANDEY)
CAO(IIC) Member (Finance)
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AUTHORITY OF INDIA

ON 31ST MARCH 2014 SCHEDULE- ||
(FIGURES IN RUPEES)
DEPRECIATION ADJUSTMENT ON TOTAL NET BLOCK
ACCOUNT OF ASSETS DEPRECIATION AS ON
AS ON FOR THE SOLD/TRANSFERRED AS ON 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
31.3.2013 YEAR (7+8+9) (6-10)

7 8 9 10 11
2,858,835 213,318 3,072,153 1,418,746
1,646,966 - 182,838 (606,962) 1,222,842 1,089,531
3,297,233 184,051 (241,324) 3,239,960 1,895,986
1,289,069 201,510 181,422 1,672,001 3,083,665

759,915 480,986 (1,363) 1,239,538 8,945,507
2,049,637 905,234 (711,427) 2,243 444 16,814,107
67,792 8,681 (1,397) 75,076 107,675
782,058 56,195 (6,789) 831,464 351,559
670,845 329,395 11 1,000,251 5,934,367
23,259 1,960 (1,888) 23,331 4,380
539,260 - . 539,260 .
943,882 51,319 . 995,201 -
11,134,510 929,261 59,175 12,122,946 3,867,470
378,183 29,519 (22,373) 385,329 393,142
5,690,748 1,691,041 7,381,789 96,363,051
1,102,038 139,019 (199,822) 1,041,235 473,776
5,510,384 500,944 6,011,328 24,721,425
- 1,111,143 1,111,143 22,281,348
- 219,089 219,089 4393311
38,744,614 7,235,503 (1,552,737) 44,427,380 192,139,046
19,485,387 2,746,377 22,231,764 35,586,677
1,154,735 - 1,154,735 58,906
523,768 74,492 598,260 851,206
218,664 21,092 239,756 303,418
15,088 3,226 : 18,314 49575
11,905,092 897,561 . 12,802,653 12,517,712
124 445 520 124,965 -
2,398,063 92,930 2,490,993 470,023
67,673,536 6,882,929 74,556,465 131,568,753
30,433 3,471 33,904 42 419
268,880 12,719 281,599 168,814
21,141,561 4,014,984 25,156,545 95,052,556
3,170 331 3,501 2474
109,364,789 29,650,073 139,014,862 353,375,045
1,845,288 151,283 1,996,571 575,411
1,052,313 112,323 1,164,636 515,148
8,954 676 1,987,661 (206,375) 10,735,962 28,623,061
55,603 31,297 . 86,900 571,954
91,526 56,329 . 147,855 1,038,014
1,350,460 675,230 2,025,690 12,189,669
247 657,477 47,414,828 (206,375) 294,865,930 673,560,835
%33} @ ‘% For and on behalf of the Authority
(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE) . (AMITABH VERMA)
Vice-Chairperson Chairman
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INLAND WATERWAYS
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENT/| GROSS BLOCK
AS ON DURING THE DEDUCTIONS AS ON
31.03.2013 YEAR 31.03.2014
(3+4+5)
1 2 3 4 5 6

PATNA Land 35,051 542 35,051,542
M, Vehicle BBE,075 - 886,075
Furniture & Fixture 508,394 - - 508,394
Office Equipment 363,661 48,213 411,874
Electric Installation 37,801 - 37,801
Air Conditioners 133,348 - 133,348
Fans & Air Coolers 32,925 32,925
Water Coolers & - -
Refrigerators 41,699 - 41,699
Generator Set 61,962 . 61,962
Survey Instruments 21,414,006 752,274 1,803,731 23,970,011
Vessels: Dredging Unit 342,348 611 - - 342,348,611
Vessels: Ordinary 137,428 270 137,428,270
Speed Boat 2,745,901 2,745901
Barges 84,062,200 84,062,200
Temporary Structure 1,018,158 1,018,158
Cycle 2672 2,672
Computer 3,552,607 195,500 (72,828) 3,675,279
Library Books 69,792 5,995 75,787
Survey Equip(compu) 5,060,724 266,450 58,000 5,375,174
Survey Pillars 649 995 649,995
Communication Equip. 1,052,901 65,957 1,118,858
Building y - - s
Terminals- 580,916,758 21,993,000 602,909,758
Night Navigation BOUYS 9,277,200 9,277,200
DGPS STATION 32,245,501 32,245,501
BEACON Tower 15,895,321 15,895,321
CRANE 46,326 824 - 46,326 824
TOTAL (C) 1,321,174,848 23,261,432 1,854 860 1,346,291,140
GUWAHATI Communication Equipment 1,673,126 - 1,673,126
Vehicles 590,523 590,523
Furniture & Fixture 919,772 919,772
Office Equipment 495,972 495,972
Electric Installation 46,979 45,979
Fans & Air-Coolers 39,580 - 39,580
Survey Instruments 16,747,903 570,815 17,318,718
Cycle 680 680
Library Books 35,550 4320 39,870
Vessel Speed Boat 3,155,336 - 3,155,336
Generator Set 36,100 ‘ 36,100
Computer 4,156,804 283,100 4,439,904
Terminals- Pandu 507,333,127 34,130,120 541,463,247
Night Navigation Equip. 12,460,554 - 12,460,554
Barges 133,745,241 - 133,745,241
Vessels - Ordinary 184,159,998 - * 184,159,998
Pandu Terminal 35,853,889 3,603,920 39,457,809
Vessels Dredging Unit 945,204 595 7.531.988 952,736,583
CRANE 44,969,796 44,969,796
Air Conditioner 103,450 142,900 246,350
Building . -
TOTAL (D) 1,891,728,975 46,267,163 1,937,996,138

(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA)

CAO(IIC)
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(PRAVIR PANDEY)
Member (Finance)



AUTHORITY OF INDIA

ON 31ST MARCH 2014

Report 2013-14

SCHEDULE -11

(FIGURES IN RUPEES)
DEPRECIATION ADJUSTMENT ON TOTAL NET BLOCK
ACCOUNT OF ASSETS DEPRECIATION AS ON
AS ON FOR THE SOLD/TRANSFERRED AS ON 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
31.3.2013 YEAR (T+8+9) (6-10)

7 8 9 10 11
= - 35,051,542
841,769 z - 841,769 44,306
ads 404 2,834 - 448,238 60,156
265,302 7,062 . 272,364 139,510
31,663 327 31,990 5,811
73,413 4,132 = 77,545 55,803
31,279 = 31,279 1,646
11,718 1,494 2 13212 28,487
60,649 - - 60,649 1,313
14,094,332 567,317 1,418,145 16,079,794 7,890,217
231,273,449 13,933,615 - 245,207 064 97,141 547
37,003,255 4,589,953 41,593,208 95,835,062
2,169,125 111,382 2,280,507 465,394
29,082,089 2,788,934 31,871,023 52,191,177
1,018,158 . 1,018,158 e
2538 2,538 134
3,124,234 81,529 (69,186) 3,136,577 538,702
69,792 5,995 75,787 2
4,699,819 63,430 55,100 4,818,349 556,825
237,931 21,905 259,836 390,159
900,837 15,852 31,134 947,823 171,035
98,301,439 28,638,214 126,939,653 475,970,105
2,203,335 440,667 2,644,002 6,633,198
4,407,493 1,531,662 5,939,155 26,306,346
2,265,081 755,028 3,020,109 12,875,212
13,790,305 1,547,317 15,337,622 30,989,202
446,404,409 55,108,649 1,435,193 502,948,251 843,342,889
1,073,984 39,703 1,113,687 559,439
560,997 " 560,997 29,526
493,614 38,044 531,658 388,114
158,278 22,023 - 180,301 315,671
22435 1429 23,864 23,115
17,783 1,289 19,072 20,508
7,362,457 806,582 = 8,169,039 9,149,679
B46 - 646 34
35,550 4,320 39,870 -
1,907,317 207,346 2,114,663 1,040,673
25,725 1,715 27 440 . B660
3,599,049 175,768 +3,774.817 665,087
111,632,369 25,719,508 - 137,351,877 404,111,370
4,489,685 591,876 u 5,081,561 7,378,993
33,354,586 4,467,002 37,821,678 95,923,563
51,724,509 6,150,943 57,875,452 126,284,546
- : 19,457 809
244,799 389 66,691,560 311,490,949 641,245,634
12,015,928 1,501,991 13,517,919 31,451,877
20,925 1,702 32,627 213,723
473,295,226 106,432,891 579,728,117 1,358,268,021

%:)} 6] % For and on behalf of the Authorify
(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE) (AMITABH VERMA)
Vice-Chairperson Chairman
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INLAND WATERWAYS
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENT/ [ GROSS BLOCK
AS ON DURING THE DEDUCTIONS AS ON
31.03.2013 YEAR 31.03.2014
(3+4+5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
BHAGALPUR Buoys 54 467 54 467
Vehicle 152,658 152,658
o Furniture & Fixtures 182,158 - - 182,158
Office Equipment 52,290 13,800 66,090
Electric Installation 3221 3227
Fans & Air Coolers 5,899 10,000 15,899
Survey Instruments 2,210,143 321,350 2,531,493
Barges 561,255 561,255
Cycle 701 01
Library Books 22014 3,791 25,805
Communication Equipment 167,026 157,026
Land 36,734 36,734
Computers 211,197 26,000 237197
DGPS STATION 18,320,308 - 18,320,308
Terminals- 2,706,463 - 2,706,463
Air-Conditioner - 20,000 20,000
TOTAL (E) 24,676,540 394,941 - 25,071,481
KOCHI Vehicle 383,614 - 383,614
Furniture & Fixtures 680,014 14,370 694,384
Office Equipment 311,981 - 311,981
Fans & Air Coolers 49925 6,960 56,885
Air-Conditioner 67,595 - 67,595
Survey Instruments 9,267,030 866,049 10,133,079
Communication Equipment 734727 - 734,727
Generator 354,969 - 354,969
Computer 3,709,117 7,770 3,716,887
Survey Launch 4,983,591 - 4,983,591
SPEED BOATS 1,120 418 - 1,120,418
Land (Terminals) 105,561,700 11,063,522 116,625,222
Land Widening 210,147 427 - 210,147 427
Library Books 19,847 - 19,847
Building 3,968,162 3,900,000 7,868,162
Terminal 271,082,016 55,472 956 326,554 972
Dredger 185,515,771 644,646 (3,239.417) 182,921,000
Night Navigation 29,928 342 3210711 (58,317) 33,080,736
Foot Over Bridge Thottappally 2,188,615 - 2,188,615
Fork Lifts 6,370,925 6,370,925
Hydraulic Cranes 68,945,177 68,945,177
i 1,196,370 - 11
TOTAL (F) 906,587,333 75,186,984 (3,297,734) 978,476,583
ALLAHABAD Computer 300,984 72,828 {58,000) 315,812
Furniture & Fixtures 154,341 - 154,341
Office Equipment 63,554 63,554
Fans & Air Coolers 12,155 + 12,155
Library Books 26,425 4,425 30,850
Electrical Installation 24,950 24,950
Land 2,405,763 2,405,763
TERMINAL 5,882,942 5,882,942
Survey Instruments 4,072 378 - (1,787 931) 2,284 447
TOTAL (G) 12,943 492 77,253 (1,845.931) 11,174,814
it
i
(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA) > (PRAVIR PANDEY)
CAO(I/C) Member (Finance)
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AUTHORITY OF INDIA
ON 31ST MARCH 2014

Report 2013-14.

SCHEDULE - 11

(FIGURES IN RUPEES)

DEPRECIATION ADJUSTMENT ON TOTAL NET BLOCK
ACCOUNT OF ASSETS DEPRECIATION AS ON
AS ON FOR THE SOLD/TRANSFERRED AS ON 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
31.3.2013 YEAR (7+8+9) (6-10)
T 8 9 10 11
52,612 5 52,612 1,855
151,776 151,776 882
37,630 8,653 146,283 35,875
42,478 3,139 45,617 20473
2,045 153 2,198 1,029
5899 475 6,374 9,525
1463,643 120,246 1,583,889 447,604
554,410 - 554,410 6,845
666 16 662 19
22,014 3,791 = 25,805 :
157,026 - 157,026 :
. 36,734
211,197 4215 216,412 21,785
3,397,381 870,215 4,267,596 14,052,712
157,506 128,557 s 286,063 2,420,400
: 950 950 19,050
6,356,283 1,140,410 7,496,693 17,574,788
360,293 - 360,203 23,321
471,026 29,554 500,580 193,804
158,758 10,874 169,632 142,349
20,447 2,553 23,000 33,885
40,847 3,211 44,058 23,537
4,714,792 431,920 5146,712 4,986,367
32579 34,900 360,691 374,036
116,957 16,861 133,818 221,151
3,402,832 77,985 3,480,817 236,070
2,451,775 166.452 2,618,227 2,365,364
633,712 79,214 712,926 407 492
2 s . 116,625,222
. § - 210,147 427
19,847 . 19,847 -
690,566 64,681 755,247 7.112,915
63,418,100 15,511,361 76,929,461 247 625,511
31,520,840 12,820,343 (226,759) 44,114 424 138,806,576
10,492,813 1,571,389 (32,653) 12,031,549 21,049,187
712,589 103,959 816,548 1,372,067
2,702,548 450,424 3,152,972 3,217,953
28,038,260 4,874,421 32,912,681 36,032,496
1,196,370 Y 1,198,370 ; ;
151,489,163 36,250,102 (259,412) 187,479,853 790,996,730 |
237,992 80,798 (55,100) 263,690 52,122
119,251 9,769 e 129,020 25,321
36,088 2,765 38,853 24,701
6,208 578 6,786 5,369
26,425 4,425 30,850 :
14,220 1185 15,405 9,545
. ! 2,405,763
279,440 279,440 558,880 5,324,062
2,365,144 110,821 (1,416,845) 1,059,120 1,225,327
3,084,768 489,781 (1,471,945) 2,102,604 9,072,210
%3_)} 6] % For and on behalf of the Authority
(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE) (AMITABH VERMA)
Vice-Chairperson Chairman
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INLAND WATERWAYS
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENT/| GROSS BLOCK
AS ON DURING THE DEDUCTIONS AS ON
31.03.2013 YEAR 31.03.2014
(3+4+5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
VARANASI Furniture & Fixtures 129,719 129,719
Computer 308,505 308,505
Office Equipment 53,297 53,297
Fans & Air Coolers 5875 5,875
Vehicle 243,069 243,069
Communication Equipment 65,957 (65,957) -
Library book 1,225 1,225
Survey Instruments 2,484 913 (23,937) 2,460,976
LAND 29.662,024 29,662,024
TOTAL (H) 32,954,584 - (89,894) 32,864,690
NINI Furniture & Fixtures 3,544 642 1,438,019 - 4,982 661
Generator Set 657,371 - 657,371
Computer 1,362,502 114,500 1.477,002
Office Equipment 1,183,609 - 1,183,609
Air Conditioner 1,237 281 - 1,237,281
Building/Workshop 59 965,546 31,379,000 91,344 546
Hostel & kitchen 606,957 - 606,957
Work SHOP WQUIPMENT 331,832 331,832
Fire Mock up Equipments 5,231,866 5,278 5,237,144
FRP Boat with OBM 528,962 - 528,962
Water Cooler& Refigerator 367,573 - - 367,573
Temporay Structure 887,301 522,961 1,410,262
Course Material & Equipments 444 583 - 444 583
SIMULATOR 3. 131,378 - 31,731,375
Library book 498,179 361,806 859,985
Software 3,108,400 - 3,108,400
Electric Installation 101,676 101,676
Fans & Air Coolers 1,895 1,895
LAND 152,450,100 - 152,450,100
TOTAL (1) 264,241,650 33,821,564 298,063,214
KALADAN Furniture & Fixtures 63,845 - 63,845
Temporay Structure 15,364 15,364
Computer 243 452 243,452
TOTAL (J) 322 661 - 322,661
GRAND TOTAL 5,498,255,974 342,693,600 (5,695,662) 5,835,253,912
(A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H++J )
PREVIOUS YEAR 4,325,496,709 1,198,005,434 (25,246,169) 5,498,255,974
| i
g o
(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA) .- (PRAVIR PANDEY)

CAO(IIC)
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Member (Finance)
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AUTHORITY OF INDIA

ON 31ST MARCH 2014 SCHEDULE -11
(FIGURES IN RUPEES)

DEPRECIATION ADJUSTMENT ON TOTAL NET BLOCK
ACCOUNT OF ASSETS DEPRECIATION AS ON
AS ON FOR THE SOLD/TRANSFERRED AS ON 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
31.3.2013 YEAR (7+8+9) (6-10)
7 8 9 10 1
81,219 8,211 - 89,430 40,289
7792 - 37,516 - 214,708 93,797
26,076 2,532 28,608 24,689
2,790 279 3,069 2,806
230,919 - 230,919 12,150
31,135 - (31,135) - -
1,225 - 1,225 -
761,786 111,896 (9,427) 864,255 1,596,721
- 29,662,024
1,312,342 160,434 (40,562) 1,432,214 31,432,476
2,145,690 315,403 - 2,461,093 2,521,568
281,025 31,225 - 312,250 345,121
858,307 129,809 - 988,116 488,886
352,855 56,221 - 409,076 774,533
339,379 58,774 (6,499) 391,654 845,627
8,207,290 1,488,916 - 9,696,206 81,648,340
89,208 28,831 118,039 488,918
63,049 15,763 78,812 253,020
531,400 248,763 780,163 4,456,981
37,398 37,398 74,796 454,166
147,110 17 461 - 164,571 203,002
887,301 522,961 1,410,262 -
444,583 - 444 583 -
4,331,624 1,776,958 - 6,108,582 25,622,793
498,179 361,806 859,985 -
993,917 503,872 1,497,789 1,610,611
9,660 4,830 14,490 87,186
180 90 270 1,625
- 152,450,100
20,218,155 5,599,081 (6,499) 25,810,737 272,252 471
16,164 4,041 20,205 43,640
15,364 - . 15,364 ' -
150,870 39,463 190,333 53,119
182,398 43,504 - 225,902 96,759
1,388,744,835 259,875,183 (2,102,337) 1,646,517 ,681 4,188,736,231
1,137,006,102 259,959,807 (8,221,074) 1,388,744,835 4,109,511,139
%J)) @ ,?) For and on behalf of the Authority
(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE) ~ (AMITABH VERMA)
Vice-Chairperson Chairman
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SCHEDULE - lil

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES AS ON 31.3.2014

PREVIOUS YEAR PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR
(RUPEES) (Figures in rupees)
a) STORES, SPARES & TOOLS (AT COST)
28,687,365 1) Marine Spare Parts 28,242 240
456,505 | 2) Permanent Stores 697,645
3) Consumables & Marking Material
259,778 | 4) Stationary 239,987
9,360,397 | 5) POL Stock 9,649,279
270,389 | 6)Others 45,009 38,874,160
b) SUNDRY DEBTORS
1) Secured
2) Unsecured
-- Considered Good
1) more than 6 months
2) less than 6 months
-- Considered Doubtful
c) DEPOSITS, LOANS & ADVANCES
5,412,385 | 1)Advance to staff 5,475,335
98,339 | 2) Departmental Advance 83,720
947,708,145 | 3) Advance to Contractors & Suppliers 1,114,126,420
13,842,260 | 4) Deposits 41,336,075
55,381,930 | 5) Claims Recoverable 70,013,676
2,410,212 | 6) Prepaid Expenses 22,238,756
2,728,719 | 7) Others 1,740,217 1,255,014,199
d) CASH & BANK BALANCES
42,018 | 1) Cash/Stamps in-hand 58,290 -
161,667,844 | 2) Cash with Scheduled Banks (58,134,281) -
3) Remittance in transit
152,525,821 | 4) Short term deposit 398,509,072 340,433,081
1,380,852,107 TOTAL 1,634,321,440

(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA)
CAOQ(lic)

Loy

(PRAVIR PANDEY)
Member (Finance)

54

For and on behalf of the Authority

Nl

(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE)
Vice-Chairperson

019

(AMITABH VERMA)
Chairman
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SCHEDULE - IV
OPERATIONAL AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014
Previous Year Particulars Current Year
(Rupees) (Figures in Rupees)
NATIONAL WATERWAY NO.1
1. Pay & Allowances & Other
80,636,602 Staff Costs 215,629,787
. Works Expenses
58,637,651 (i) Surveying 48,793,910
173,862,601 (i) Dredging 168,834,588
15,332,239 (iii) Bandalling 22,714,606
(iv) Aids to navigation &
8,670,849 Channel marking 6,671,746
22,299,835 (v) Terminal Facilities 48,123,358
27,036,863 (vi) Repairs of Vessels 21,910,318
32,463,956 (vii) Night Navigation 35,609,156
(viii) River Training Work
. Other Administrative & Misc.
4,657,085 Expenses 7,573,917 575,861,386
NATIONAL WATERWAY NO.2
. Pay & Allowances & Other
18,358,069 Staff Costs 46,747 612
. Works Expenses
16,315,927 (i} Surveying 7,228,620
19,770,966 (i) Bandalling 21,910,013
(iii)  Aids to navigation &
5,386,285 Channel marking 6,208,612
8,217,380 (iv) Terminals 6,104,708
25,422 996 (v) Dredging 49595213
5,066,716 (vi) Repairs of Vessels 13,657,529
25,277,098 (vii) Night Navigation 26,260,589 -
12,599,543 (viii) Protocol 12,038,833
- (ix) River Training Work -
26,072,050 (x) Training Expenses(NINI) 30,417,097
683,000 (xi) Bank Protection .
3. Other Administrative & Misc.
1,600,318 Expenses 1,047 485 221,216,311
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SCHEDULE - IV
OPERATIONAL AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014
Previous Year Particulars Current Year
(Rupees) (Figures in Rupees)
NATIONAL WATERWAY NO.3
1. Pay & Allowances & Other
11,203,266 Staff Costs 30,145,093
2. Works Expenses
1,465,297 (i) Surveying 1,638,364
87,543,432 (i) Dredging 97,821,649
(i) Channel marking
7,637,350 (iv) Night Navigation 6,210,772
5,489,788 (v) Terminal Facilities 4,417,100
(vi) Repair of vessel 1,530,947
(vil) Maintenance of lock gate
(viii) Bank Protection
3. Other Administrative & Misc.
695,418 Expenses 867,478 142,631,403
NATIONAL WATERWAY NO.4 & §
1. Works Expenses
993,638 (i) Surveying 16,129,935 16,129,935
(ii) Dredging
KALADAN PROJECT
- 1. Pay & Allowances & Other %
229,000 staff Costs 107,935
2. Works Expenses
2,291,948 (i)  Surveying
(i) Dredging
(i) Terminal Facilites
24,803,055 (iv) Other Consultancy 35,958,158
3. Other Administrative & Misc.
3,184,539 Expenses 2,104,811 38,170,904
733,904,760 TOTAL 994,009,939

For and behalf of the Authority

g

il l
i fo ‘?}
(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA) (PRAVIR PANDEY) (JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE) (AMITABH VERMA)
CAOQ(lfc) Member (Finance) Vice-Chairperson Chairman

L
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SCHEDULE -V
PAY & ALLOWANCES & OTHER STAFF COSTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
PREVIOUS YEAR PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR
(RUPEES) (FIGURES IN RUPEES)
PAY & ALLOWANCES & OTHER
STAFF COSTS
57,628,209 i) Pay & Allowances 60,497,515
63,300 ii) Honorarium 42,500
2,941,809 i) Medical Reimbursement 3,959,072
242,045 iv) Daily Wages 167,675
126,457 v) OTA 88,252
255,596 vi) Bonus 251,278
- vi) Leave Salary & Pension .
1,099,633 Contribution (Dep.) 1,084,271
1,112,279 viii)  Rent for Residence 588,266
39,604 ix) Liveries 80,059
837,388 x) Staff welfare Expenses 843,349
1,327,440 xi) Tuition fees 1,009,263
5,054,620 xii) Pension & Gratuity Contribution 84,407,962
625,463 xiii) Leave Encashment 3,661,862
273,270 xiv) New Employees Cont. to NPS 176,845
1,956,283 xv) LTC Exp. 1,662,343
73,583,396 TOTAL 158,520,512
For and on behalf of the Authority
.,ﬁi: L,.é @ L
Wy
(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA) (PRAVIR PANDEY) (JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE) (AMITABH VERMA)
CAO(IIC) Member (Finance) Vice-Chairperson Chairman
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SCHEDULE - VI
GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
PREVIOUS YEAR PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR
(FIGURES IN RUPEES) (FIGURES IN RUPEES)
3,024,764 i) Repairs & Maintenance 3,617,852
589,546 ii) Staff Recruitment 963,591
Expenses
i)y Postage, Telephone &
1,290,026 Telegram 1,328,325
1,621,593 iv)  Printing & Stationery 1,660,519
v) Vehicle Running &
2,443,473 Maintenance 2,321,973
vi) Advertisement &
117,152 Publicity 109,389
vii) Conveyance
221,600 Reimbursement 246,173
viii) ~ Travelling Expenses
7,644,786 -—-Inland 5,061,553
2,606,660 ---Abroad 2,172,063
147,303 ix) Newspaper & Periodicals 126,460
242,354 x) Misc. Expenses 61,485
128,701 xi) Consumables 155,214
xii) Electricity & Water
1,827,124 Charges 2,354,160
925,087 Xiii) Audit Fees & expenses 1,036,289
358,350 xiv) Legal Charges 180,705
263,623 xv )Seminar & Workshop/Conference 226,023
349,866 xvi)  Hindi Promotion 419,917
56,408 xvii ) Authority meeting expenses 140,413
23,858,416 TOTAL 22,182,104

by
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(AJAY KUMAR GUPTA)
CAO(IIC)

i

! /&MM
(PRAVIR PANDEY)
Member (Finance)
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(JAYASHREE MUKHERJEE)
Vice-Chairperson

For and on behalf of the Authority

Chairman

For and on behalf of the Authority

(AMITABH VERMA)
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Schedule - VII

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS ON 31.03.2014

1) Capital works in progress amounting to Rs.12900.84 lakh (previous year Rs.12050.21 lakh)
consist of the following:

(in Lakh)
,3" . Name of Party Purpose Amount
No. | .

I # Neptune Marine (P) Ltd. Construction of Work Boats 71.97
5 CPWD - Guwahati Construction of high level jetty at 4154.65
Pandu
3 STUP Consultant Pvt. Ltd. C._unsultanc{y charges for construction of 441

high level jetty at Pandu
5 ) Construction of terminals in e
4. CPWD - Kerala NW-3 & Office 557.08
S, CPWD - Patna Construction of Office Building 478.63
6. HDPE-Guwahati Construction of Work Boat 1301.00
T HDPE - Kolkata Construction of Work Boat 649.09
8. NF-Railway Construction of BG siding at Pandu 1155.00
9. CPWD - Kolkata Construction of GR Jetty - I1 3466.56
10. M/s A.C.Roy& Co. Kolkata Construction of 4 Work Boats 4.57
11. M/s ARI Supply of Simulator 19.63
12. M/s Bittu Enterprises Electrical work at NINI 393
13; N. F. Railway Demolition of quarters at Pandu 224.00
14, M/s D. P. Sharma Boundary Wall at NINI 39.70
15. M/s R.K. Engineering Works Construction of RIS Stations : 33.34
16. M/s Parvati Construction Construction of RIS Station, Farakka 2.96
17, CPWD - Patna L'Unslructlon of Annexe Building at 458
NINI
18, CPWD - Patna Construction of  Swimming Pool at 59.19
NINI
19 CPWD - Guwahati Construction of Office Building 257.89
20. CPWD - Guwabhati Development of Pandu Port, Drains etc. 412.66
- Grand Total 12.900.84
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2) During the F.Y. 2013-14, the Authority incurred the following expenditure in respect of Chairman
and full time Members:
(inrupees)
Leave Salary & Medical .
Salary lﬁmstc Pension Reimburse- Trayelling N xpenges Total
o Contribution ment
Foreign Inland
5390720 441516 721159 82675 568745 745740 7950555
Previous Year (2012-13) -
6565978 [ 701336 [ 763330 | 122298 | 671857 | 3278955 | 12103754

During the year, Chairman visited Vietnam with an Indian delegation for signing of Maritime
Shipping Agreement between India and Vietnam from 23" to 27" May, 2013: Vice-Chairperson visited
Bangladesh from 28" to 30" Sept, 2013 to attend the 16" Standing Committee meeting at Dhaka and
Manila to attend the high level workshop on Inland Waterways Transport on 15"& 16™ J uly,2013.

3. Land costing Rs. 244.49 lakh (previous year Rs. 244.49 lakh) was acquired in March, 1994 for
construction of R&D-cum-Office complex at Noida on lease hold basis for 90 years. Rs.2.72 lakh
is being written off every year. Land acquired on lease hold basis from Kolkata Port Trust
(KOPT) in March, 1994 for Rs.21.34 lakh has been written off fully.

4.(I)  ITAT, New Delhi for the assessment years 1988-89 to 1997-98 (excluding Assessment Year 1990
91) ruled in July, 2006 that the grants to the Authority is not revenue in nature and hence not
taxable. While giving effect to the ITAT order, ACIT, Noida issued fresh assessment order in
November, 2010 wherein the miscellaneous receipts of authority has been treated as income.
Thereafter, Authority continuously pursued the matter through appeals and counter appeals in
ITAT, New Delhi, CIT (Appeals), Ghaziabad and ACIT, Noida to get the order of ACIT, Noida
regarding treatment of miscellaneous receipts as income of the Authority dismissed. The matter
is pending with ITAT, New Delhi at present.

(11) ACIT, Noida also imposed penalty in the fresh assessment order of November, 2010 and raised
demand of Rs.11.80 crore. Thereafter, Authority continuously pursued the matter through
appeals and counter appeals in ITAT, New Delhi, CIT (Appeals), Ghaziabad and ACIT, Noida to
getthe order of ACIT, Noida dismissed.

Subsequently, ACIT, Noida issued an order with the contention that no fresh adjudication
of penalty u/s 271(1) (C) in view of ITAT direction is required. Against the said order of ACIT,
Noida, Authority has filed an application with ACIT, Noida u/s 154 to review the matter in
accordance with the directions of ITAT, New Delhi. The matter is pending with ACIT, Noida at
present.

(i) The Income Tax department has also filed an appeal in High Court of Allahabad against the order
of ITAT, New Delhi for the assessment years 1988-89 to 1997-98.

.
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9.

10.

12.

A sum of Rs.5137.31 lakh (previous year Rs.4676.61 lakh) towards cost of land for 11 terminals
and land for widening of narrow canal was made as advance to Government of Kerala. Out of
above, land measuring 12.3809 hectares was capitalized for Rs.3267.73 lakh till March, 2014.
Meanwhile, petitions were filed in lower courts and Hon'ble High Court of Government of Kerala
seeking higher compensation and interest on the acquired land. The matter is pending in various
courts of Kerala.

A sum of Rs.3428.24 lakh (previous year Rs.3113.82 lakh) has been paid as advance to CPWD.
Out of this, a sum of Rs.1746.33 lakh has been capitalized till date. The expenditure of Rs.557.09
lakh incurred till date for the construction of Alapuzha terminal (Rs.477.43 lakh), Kakkanadu
terminal (Rs.49.88 lakh) and Kottapuram approach road (Rs.0.32 lakh), Kayamkulam terminal
and approach road (Rs.4.91 lakh) and Chavara approach road and compound wall (Rs.24.54
lakh) have been shown as capital work in progress. In addition, an amount of Rs.43 lakh was paid
for the construction of Maradu Office Complex extension. Out of this, Rs.39 lakh has been
capitalized.

A sum of Rs. 1660 lakh (previous year Rs. 1660 lakh) was paid as deposit to Cochin Port Trust for
construction of jetty at Bolghatty and Willington Island. Out of this, Rs1519.22 lakh (previous
year Rs.1519.28 lakh) has been capitalized till date.

A sum of Rs.3063 lakh (previous year Rs.2862 lakh) has been released as deposit to Executive
Engineer, Patna Central Division-I1I, CPWD in connection with construction of high level general
cargo berth at Gaighat, Patna. Out of this, a sum of Rs.3050.24 lakh (previous year Rs.2830.31
lakh) has been capitalized.

A sum of Rs.4385 lakh (previous year Rs.3332 lakh) has been released as deposit to CPWD,
Guwahati in connection with construction of high level general cargo berth at Pandu, Guwahati.
Out of this, a sum of Rs.4154.65 lakh (previous year Rs.3196.97 lakh) has been charged to capital
works in progress.

A sum of Rs.1254 lakh (previous year Rs.1254 lakh) has been released as deposit to NF Railway,
Guwabhati in connection with construction of Broad Gauge Siding at Pandu Terminal (Rs.1030
lakh) and the work of replacement of 28 units Type - Il quarters (Rs.224 lakh) at Guwahati. Out of
this. a sum of Rs.1379 lakh has been shown as capital works in progress (previous year Rs.1379
lakh) which includes Rs. 1155 lakh for construction of Broad Gauge Siding at Pandu and Rs.224
lakh for replacement of 28 units of quarter. It is to mention that the additional cost of Rs.124.99
lakh was claimed by NF Railway which was provided in the F.Y. 2012-13. The same is yet to be
released.

A sum of Rs 577.64 lakh has been deposited with CPWD, Patna for construction of office
building and boundary wall at Gaighat, Patna. Out of this, as per financial progress of work, an
amount of Rs.467.41 lakh and Rs.11.22 lakh has been charged to capital works in progress and
towards construction of office building & boundary wall respectively.

A sum of Rs 2226 lakh (provision year Rs 966 lakh) has been deposited with CPWD, Guwahati
for construction of RO-RO Jetty, Dhubri including administrative block, roads, electricity ete.
The work on the terminal is in progress.
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53 flats at Sector-34, Noida were taken over on December, 2002 from Director General of Light
Houses & Light Ships (DGLL), Ministry of Shipping for the staff of IWAI at a total transfer price
0fRs.225.28 lakh plus transfer fee, stamp duty etc.

A sum of Rs.307.33 lakh (previous year Rs.307.33 lakh) has been capitalized. However,
transfer in the name of IWAI could not be registered since the flats have not yet been registered in
the name of the first owner DGLL. After persuasion with DGLL for making payment of land rent,
etc. to Noida, the initial registration will be taken-up with Noida.

Two vessels namely MOT TUG III and Flat Turni had been declared condemned in November,
© 2004 and March, 1995 respectively. Their scrap value has been assessed as Rs.18.75 lakh and Rs.

7.05 lakh respectively. An open tender had been called for disposal of both the vessels. However,
the matter went into litigation before conclusion of the tender process. In F. Y. 2013-14, the
petition of tenderer has been dismissed by the Hon'ble Court, GautamBudh Nagar, U.P..

A claim was lodged with M/s Oriental Insurance Co. for Rs.34.47 lakh towards loss of Buoys and
Lights in October 2006. The Insurance Company has agreed for payment of Rs. 23.93 lakh only
on completion of certain formalities and documentation. The option of writing-off the remaining
amount is under consideration of the Authority.

47 buoys with chain, anchor and accessories and 7 day marks had been lost in the Kolkata region
during 2002-03. Authority had lodged an insurance claim of Rs.28.91 lakh and a sum of Rs.5.92
lakh had been received from the Insurance Company. Authority had recovered an amount of
Rs.11.05 lakh from the contractor in June, 2013. The Balance of Rs.11.94 lakh has been shown in
claimrecoverable.

The Authority signed an agreement with M/s HDPEL, Kolkata in March, 2005 for construction
and delivery of Floating Dry Dock at a cost of Rs. 873 lakh excluding taxes and cost of spare
parts. As M/s HDPEL, Kolkata were unable to deliver the Floating Dry Dock, the Authority
cancelled the contract and an amount of Rs.190.42 lakh released to HDPEL, Kolkata after
adjusting amount payable of Rs.71.48 lakh due for Liquidated Damages (LD) and repair of
vessels for oil tanker and container vessels has been shown as claim recoverable. In the mean
time, Authority has asked HDPEL to refund money to the Authority vide letter no.
IWAI/MD/2170/2001-vol.-111dt.01.01.2014.

A work was awarded to M/s Neptune Marine Pvt. Ltd. in 2003 for construction of three work
boats at the cost of Rs.359.85 lakh. As per the contract, Rs.161.93 lakh has been released
including Rs.53.98 lakh against Bank Guarantee. In the F.Y. 2008-09, Bank Guarantee of
Rs.53.98 lakh had been invoked. Due to non-compliance of the contract, the contract was
terminated on 29.7.2009 and an arbitrator had been appointed. One work boat is in possession of
Authority from 11.12.2008. The Work Boat was not found fit for operations as per requirement
of IRS and IWT, Directorate of Government of West Bengal. Necessary repair/modification had
been taken over by the Authority and the same capitalized for Rs.122.90 lakh during the F. Y.
2012-13. Balance Rs.71.97 lakh has been shown as capital work in progress.

Authority appointed M/s IL&FS Infrastructure Development Corporation Ltd. as Project
Development Organization for identification and development of IWT projects on PPP mode.
The Authority contributed Rs. 50 lakh towards 50% share in the initial corpus of the Project
Development Fund for undertaking development of Projects. The contributed amount has been
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shown as investment.

A work was awarded to M/s ZF Marine Middle East L.L..C. Sharjah, United Arab Emirates for
supply of one HRP unit for workboat in NW-1 at the cost of Euro 145000 against on sight letter of
credit (LC). The LC has been issued by Syndicate Bank, Sector-18, Noida on 15.01.2014 in

favour of Emirates NBD Bank PJSC (Head Oftice), Dubai, AE. The LC is valid till 30.10.2014.

Ministry of External Affairs (MEA). Govt. of India in March, 2009 through an agreement
appointed the Authority as Project Development Consultant for implementation of multi modal
transit transport facility on Kaladan river connecting Sittwe port in Myanmar with the State of
Mizoram in India. This is known as “Kaladan Project”. During the year an amount of Rs.381.74
lakh (previous year Rs.305.10 lakh) has been incurred as expenditure and an amount of Rs.17.18
lakh (previous year Rs.34.73 lakh) has been received as interest from the Bank on the project.

Authority has taken three policies from LIC for pension, gratuity and leave encashment for IWA
employees. LIC has provided actuarial valuation for all the three policies. As per actuarial
valuation as on 31.03.2014, an amount of Rs.6640 lakh for Pension (previous year Rs.5006 lakh),
Rs.882.13 lakh for Gratuity (previous year Rs.377.83 lakh) and Rs.648.78 lakh for leave
encashment (previous year Rs.245.66 lakh) is required.

Authority has established a trust in the name of “IWAI-Employees Pension fund” with
effect from 25.03.2003 for administering and managing the pension/gratuity fund in respect of
employees of the Authority. TWAI-Employees Pension Fund and leave encashment is managed
by LIC of India. As per IWAI-Employees Pension Fund account, a fund of Rs.4842.04 lakh is
available with trust for pension and gratuity fund and Rs.543.75 lakh is available with LIC for
Leave encashment fund. During the financial year 2013-14, a provision of Rs.2542.20 lakh and
Rs.137.90 lakh has been provided towards pension and gratuity respectively after considering
Actuarial Valuation and fund available. A provision of Rs.105.03 lakh is provided after
considering Actuarial Valuation and fund available with LIC for leave encashment.

For Actuarial Valuation, the assumptions are:

Mortality Rate : LIC (1994-96) ultimate.
Withdrawal Rate i 1% to 3% depending on age.
Discount Rate : 8%p.a.

Salary Escalation : 6% p.a.

Authority entered into shareholders agreement in three JV projects with three companies namely
(1) M/s Royal Logistics (Ship) Ltd., Kolkata (i1) M/s SKS Waterways Ltd., Kolkata and (1) M/s
Vivada Logistics Pvt. Ltd. Kolkata. As per the share holders agreement with M/s Royal Logistics
(Ship) Ltd, Kolkata and M/s SKS Waterways Ltd, Kolkata the initial authorized share capital of
cach company is Rs.5 lakh and same is required to be contributed in the ratio of 70% by the J.V.
partners and 30% by IWAL  Accordingly, Authority has contributed its share of Rs. 1.50 lakh
each as initial authorized share capital in M/s Royal Logistics (Ship) Ltd., Kolkata and M/s SKS
Waterways Ltd. Kolkata.
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There are 3 arbitration cases pending before the Arbitrators; two cases relate to capital dredging
works in NW-3 having a contingent liability of Rs.2047 lakh and one case relates to construction
of vessel involving Rs.1600 lakh as damages (approximately). Further, there are 2 services and |
patent related case pending in the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi: 15 cases in Hon'ble High Court of
Kerala; and, 26 cases in the Hon'ble High Court of Patna, Allahabad, Kolkata and Guwabhati. 2
cases of interest subsidy are pending in the Hon'ble High Courts of Delhi and Indore.

In addition, 34 LAR cascs and 2 LAA cases are pending in various sub-courts and Hon'ble
High Court of Kerala respectively for payment of higher compensation for land acquisition

“involving an amount of Rs.515 lakh (approximately).

AMOU was entered with M/s ARI, Delhi for setting up maritime simulator centre at NINI, Patna.
As per the MOU, the capital cost of simulator is to be shared between IWAI and ARI in the ratio of
50:50 and the net revenue after running expenses shall also be shared. The cost of simulator unit
has been capitalized and the cost of Rs.115.32 lakh (previous year Rs.114.83 lakh) incurred by
M/s ARI shown as capital reserve and depreciation has been deducted on the same.

Authority agreed to rent out 3“ Floor of the IWAI Office building at Noida to Directorate General
of Shipping, Mumbai, 4" Floor to Energy Efficiency Services Ltd (EESL) and 6" Floor to
Container Corporation of India Ltd. (CONCOR) (@ Rs.78 per sq. ft. of covered area. The covered
area of each floor is 8378.60 sq. ft. A sum of Rs.240 lakh, Rs.58.82 lakh and Rs.117.64 lakh has
been received from D.G. Shipping, EESL and CONCOR respectively as advance rent. The
Authority has incurred an expenditure of Rs.1355.10 lakh towards construction of vertical
expansion of building, clectrical installation, HVAC system, passenger lift, multi-level multi-
grid over-ground car parking and D. G. set upto 31.03.2014 and the same are capitalized. The
Authority has also released secured advance of Rs.18.53 lakh to the contractor against material
available at site. Authority has handed over the 6" floor to CONCOR on 20.12.2013 and 4" floor
to EESLon 16.09.2013.

Authority received Rs.156.57 crore as Grant under different budget heads in Plan and Non-Plan
during the F.Y. 2013-14 includes surplus fund of Rs.6.33 crore. Internal Receipts of the Authority
during the year was Rs.8.02 crore. During the year, capital expenditure of Rs.59.66 crore and
revenue expenditure of Rs.118.09 crore was incurred by the Authority which includes a provision
0fRs.25.42 crore for pension, Rs.1.37 crore for gratuity and Rs.1.05 crore for leave encashment.

Bank guarantees valued at Rs.1020.78 lakh (previous year Rs.2181.69 lakh) have been received
from contractors / suppliers towards security deposit, earnest money and mobilization advance
against the works/ contracts awarded to them till 31" March 2014.

To develop Pandu Port as Multi Modal Transport Hub with proper road and rail connectivity,
a sum of Rs.6.11 crore was paid to PWD, Assam, Guwahati as advance for construction of
alternate road connectivity of Pandu Port with NH-31. But despite persistent effort by the
Authority, NF Railway was not able to provide the land free from encroachment.

Since, IWAI exhausted all options to get the land encroachment free, IWAI Board, in its
meeting held on 24.10.2013 decided to close the project and requested PWD Assam to refund the
amount deposited with them during November, 2013 and February, 2014,
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32.

PWD, Assam has refunded the amount of Rs.6.11 crore to IWAT in August, 2014.

Annual Accounts of the Authority has been prepared on the format approved by the Ministry of
Shipping in consultation with Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

As per Schedule-XIV of the Indian Company Act 1956, depreciation rate for some of the fixed
assets used for inland waterways has not been prescribed; rate for depreciation has been drawn
from the schedule of similar equipment. Authority has been charging depreciation on barges @
3.34%, terminals (@ 4.75%, night navigation equipment @ 4.75%, crane @ 3.34%, dredgers @
7%, car parking (@ 4.75% and passenger lift @ 4.75%.

Re-grouping and re-classification has been done where considered necessary.

All'the figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee and figures in () indicate negative figures.

Forand on behalfof the Authority

|
h
\g . @
(A. K. Gupta) (PravirPandey) (Jayashree Mukherjee) (Amitabh Verma)

ChiefAccounts Officer (I/c) Member (Finance) Vice-Chairperson Chairman
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INLAND WATERWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
I. TREATMENT OF EXPENSES

Expenditure on hydrographic survey, techno-economic study, bandalling. bottom-panelling, dredging, temporary
structure in channel marking and maintenance of vessels, etc. is treated as revenue expenditure whereas expenditure on
permanent structures in channel marking, cost of vessels, survey launches, tugs, barges, dredgers, etc. is treated as capital
expenditure..

2. DEPRECIATION

Depreciation has been provided on straight line method on the basis of rates in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act
1956 as per Notification No. 1/12/92-CL, V; Circular No. 14/93 dated 20.12.1993. Depreciation on library books has
been charged (@ 100 % on straight line method. Figures shown in brackets ( ) in column 5 and 9 of Schedule IT indicate
deduction from Gross Block and Depreciation respectively. Depreciation is charged for the whole year in the year of
purchase and no depreciation is charged in the year of disposal/sale.

3. CAPITALWORKIN PROGRESS

The work in progress is accounted on actual cost basis and includes payments made to contractors for work done
and certified.

4. STORES,SPARESAND TOOLS
Stores, spares and tools are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
5. PRIORPERIODADJUSTMENTS

Income and expenditure in excess of Rs. 1000/- each for item relating to previous year/years is
credited/debited as the case may be to this account.

6. PROVISIONS

(i) Provision for known liability is created in respect of any expenditure if the value exceeds Rs. 1000/-.

(ii) Provision for leave encashment on retirement in respect of regular employees is created as per Accounting Standard
15 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

(iii) Provision for bonus is created on adhoc basis as declared by Central Government in previous year in respect of
autonomous bodies.

(iv) Provision for pension contribution/gratuity has been made as per INAI Employees Pension Fund Regulations, 1993.

7. TREATMENT OF GRANTS

The Authority will have no revenue generation except for grant from the Govt. till such time National Waterways become
fully operational for public use and tariff rates, levies and fees are fixed. As such, out of grants received from the
Government, expenditure incurred on revenue account is classified as revenue grant, payments towards assets are
classified as capital grant and balance, if any, are treated as grants received in surplus (under current liabilities).

Forand on behalf of the Authority

S AV VRN

(A. K. Gupta) (PravirPandey) (Jayashre¢ Mukherjee) (Amitabh Verma)
Chief Accounts Officer (1/¢) Member (Finance) Vice-Chairperson Chairman
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AUDIT REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF INLAND WATERWAYSAUTHORITY OF INDIAFORTHE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2014

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Inland Waterways Authority of India (Authority) as at 31
March 2014 and the Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended on that date under section 23 of the Inland
Waterways Authority of India Act, 1985 (IWAI Act, 1985) and Rule 28(3) of the Inland Waterways Authority of
India Rules, 1986 (IWAI Rules, 1986) as amended in 2002 vide Notification No. GSR 449 dated 10 October 2002.
These financial statements include the accounts of units/branches of the Authority. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managements as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion.

Based on our audit, we report that;

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

i The Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account dealt with by this report have been drawn up in
the format approved by the Government of India under Section 34(2)(g) of the IWAI Act, 1985 and Rule
28(2) ofthe IWAI Rules, 1986;

. In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other relevant records have been maintained by the Authority
as required under Section 34(2)(g) of the IWAI Act, 1985 in so far as it appears from our examination of
such books except that:

(A) Balance Sheet
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Deposits, Loans & Advances (Schedule-I1T)
Advances to Contractors & Suppliers- ¥ 111.41 crore

The above is overstated by ¥ 6.25 crore due to non-adjustment of the advances given to Government
Departments as detailed below :

(¥ in crore)

Advances remained unutilized with the Government Departments — (Kochi) ‘ 0.14
Advance given to PWD for construction of alternate road to Pandu Port but the work was 6.11
withdrawn in October 2013 — (Guwahati) _ )

TOTAL 6.25

This has also resulted in understatement of 'Claims Recoverable' by 6.25 crore.
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i

General

Corrections carried out at the instance of Audit

On the basis of observations of Audit, the Management carried out corrections in the accounts to
the extentof ¥ 28.94 crore as detailed below:

(¥ in crore)

Head Of Accounts Increase Decrease
B Assets 13.14 - 11.64
< Liabilities s i
Expenditure 044 ! 1.94
Classification mistake - 0.53 i
Amendments to Notes to accounts 125

Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs, we report that the Balance Sheet and
Income and Expenditure Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of

accounts.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
said financial statements read together with the Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts and
subject to the significant matters stated above and other matters mentioned in Annexure-I to this
Audit Report give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

a) In so far as it relates to the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of IWAI as at 31 March 2014;
and

b) In so far as it relates to the Income and Expenditure Account, of the income / expenditure for
the yearended on 31 March 2014,

Place : New Delhi (Vimalendra Patwardhan)
Dated: 11November 2014 Principal Director of Commercial Audit

& Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board I
New Delhi
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Annexure-l

Internal Audit System

The Internal Audit is conducted periodically by a Chartered Accountancy firm and audit reports are
submitted to the management on quarterly basis. The scope of the work and periodicity of the Internal
Audit is commensurate with the size and nature of the organization. However, the compliance of internal

audit reports needs to be monitored more effectively.

Internal Control System

In view of the following deficiencies observed during the test check, the internal controls needs to be

strengthened turther:

a) As on 31 March 2014, the Authority has given ¥116.65 crore as advances to contractors, which
includes an amount of ¥4.08 crores ageing more than 5 years. The system to review the old
outstanding advances needs to be strengthened.

b) The supporting documents in respect of payments made were not attached with the vouchers at
RO-Kolkata.

¢) Non-reconciliation between the statement prepared by the accounts section and technical division
regarding advance given to CPWD in RO-Kochi.

d) Confirmation of outstanding balances of Advance given to Contractors and Claim Recoverable

were not obtained at the Guwahati unit.
System of Physical verification of Fixed Assets
Test check of records revealed that physical verification of fixed assets was not conducted at Head Office,

Noida. Further, Fixed Assets Register were not maintained in proper format in RO-Kolkata & Guwahati.

System of Physical verification of Inventory

Physical verification of inventories was conducted periodically.

Regularity in payment of Statutory Dues
There were delays ranging from 6 days to 62 days in depositing TDS at RO-Kolkata.
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Management Reply on Comments contained in CAG's Audit report
on the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2014

A. Balance Sheet
Advance to Contractor & Suppliers —Rs.111.41 crore

Advance to contractors and suppliers of Rs.6.25 crore included an advance of Rs.6.11 crore to
PWD, Government of Assam for construction of alternate road to Pandu Port has been received back
during F. Y. 2014-15.R.0. Kochi has been advised to undertake necessary efforts for adjustment/

recovery Rs.0.14 crore lying with Government Department (Kochi). Necessary entry will be passed in
current F. Y. 2014-15.

B. General
Annex — |
1. Internal Audit System :

Internal Audit reports will be monitored more effectively.
2. Internal Control System :

In view of the following deficiencies observed during the test check, the Internal control needs
will be strengthened further:

a) Advance to contractors and suppliers included an advance of Rs.4.08 crore given to different

firms which are outstanding for more than five years. Administration/ Technical Wing has been
advised to obtain certified bills for adjustment in due course.

b) Directions will be issued to R.O.Kolkata for disbursement of payment after attaching all required
supporting documents.

¢) Directions will be issued to R.O.Kochi to reconcile the statement of advance givento CPWD.

d) Confirmation of outstanding balances under the head advance to contractors and claims
recoverable will be ensured in F.Y. 2014-15 in R.O.Guwahati Office.

3. System of Physical verification of fixed assets :

Updation of fixed assets register and physical verification of fixed assets will be ensured as on
31.03.2015at Head Office, Noida. Action is being taken at R.O. Kolkata and Guwahati for maintenance
ofFixed Asset Register in the proper format.

4. System of Physical verification of Inventory :

Need no comments.
5. Regularity in payment of statutory dues :

R.O. Kolkata have been instructed to ensure timely remittance of statutory dues.
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